
AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan ( Chair) 
District 2 Commissioner Pangerl 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Vacant 

Tuesday, August 6, 2013, 1 :00 p.m. 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

A) Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak. Each speaker should state 
his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Approve Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes of July 16, 2013 board meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) 	 Approve Minutes of July 16,2013 Committee of the Whole/Budget Committee meeting for 
publication. 

G) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Probation Advisory Committee Unapproved Minutes - May 28, 2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Minutes - June 26, 2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - July 2013 
Pine County Methamphetamines Task Force Minutes July 8, 2013 

H) 	 Approve Consent Agenda 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. 	 July, 2013 Disbursements 


Disbursements Journal Report, July 1, 2013 July 31, 2013 


2. 	 Applications for Abatement: 
Consider: 
Timothy Nelson & Jennifer Marx, 29174 Anderson Dr., Sandstone, PID 30.0483.002, pay 2012 
Robert & Kristen Althoff, 51 st S1. SE, Pine City, PID 42.5021.000, pay 2011 
Frandsen Bank & Trust, 340 Main S1. So., Pine City, PID 42.5195.000 & 42.5200.000, pay 2013 

3. 	 Resolution for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 

Consider Resolution 2013-30 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land in full, PID 

19.0157.000 and PID 19.0153.001, Kevin Steinert one-half interest and Kent and Marla 

K vall one-half interest and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 


Pine County Board a/Commissioners Page 1 	 August 6,2013 



4. 	 Liquor License 
Consider 2013-2014 Liquor Licenses for: 

Banning Junction (On/Sunday); Banning Junction (Off Sale); Beach Rocks 
(On/Off/Sunday); Beroun Saloon (On/Sunday); Chengwatana Country Club 
(On/Off/Sunday); Countryside Campground (Off Sale); Doc's Sports Bar 
(On/Off/Sunday); Kurtz' Muffies on the Lake (On/Off/Sunday); Marathon ofBeroun 
(Off Sale); Moose Lake Golf Club (On/Sunday); Nickerson Bar & Motel 
(On/Off/Sunday); Pine City Country Club (On/Sunday); Tank's Tavern 
(On/Off/Sunday); Tavern in Duquette (On/Off/Sunday); West Beroun Liquor (Off 
Sale); Wing's North (On/Sunday). 

Subject to approval of the Pine County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney and the township 
board of each applicant. Authorize signature on licenses by Board Chair and 
Auditor/Treasurer. 

5. 	 Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
A. Approve appointment of Carl Steffen to the Pine County Housing and 

Redevelopment Authority Board of Directors to fulfill the remaining term of Arild 
Frederiksen, term ending October 5, 2016. 

B. 	 Approve appointment of Greg Kvasnicka to the Pine County Housing and 
Redevelopment Authority Board of Directors to fulfill the remaining term of Dean 
Dronen, term ending October 5, 2017. 

6. 	 Promotion 
Approve the promotion ofpart-time Corrections Officer Elliot Johnson to full-time 
Corrections Officer effective August 11, 2013 . No change in wages or classification. 

7. 	 Training 
A. 	 Consider attendance by Property Appraisers Karen Stumne and Lorri Houtsma to the 

MCCC hosted Sidwell Legal Description workshop in S1. Paul, October 2-3, 2013. 
The workshop is approved by the State Board of Assessors for 14 hours of continuing 
education training. Cost per person is $150; hotel cost $112.49 (share room), total 
cost: $412.49. Funds are available in the 2013 assessor budget. 

B. 	 Consider attendance by Sr. Property Appraiser Jenny Mansavage to the MAAO 
Assessment Administration course in Plymouth, October 7-10,2013. The course is a 
requirement to obtain an accredited Minnesota Assessor license as needed by all 
appraisers in Minnesota by 2019 after this year's legislation. Thirty hours of 
continuing education will be awarded for the class. Cost of the course is $380; hotel 
cost $83.60 (per night). Total cost: $630.80. Funds are available in the 2013 assessor 
budget. 

C. 	 Consider attendance by Probation Director Terryl Arola to the Minnesota Corrections 
Association (MCA) Training Institute, October 23-24, 2013. Probation agents are 
required 40 hours of training each calendar year. Registration $150; one night hotel, 
$95 (before taxes); plus traveL Funds are available in the 2013 probation budget. 

D. 	 Consider attendance by Welfare Fraud Investigator Kari Rybak to the United Council 
on Welfare Fraud National Conference in Des Moines, Iowa September 9-12,2013. 
Rybak will attend the conference with scholarships received towards expenses; there 
will be no other costs other than training and travel hours not to exceed 37.5 hours for 
the week. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 2 	 August 6. 2013 



Consider attendance by Veterans Service Officer Ben Wiener to the 2013 MN County 
Veteran Services Officer Conference in Nisswa~ September 8-10, 2013. Total cost 
$504 plus mileage. Lodging and meals are included in the cost. Funds are available 
in the 2013 Veteran Services Office budget. 

F. 	 Consider attendance by Health & Human Services Director Patrick Bruflat to the 2013 
regular monthly meetings for the MN Association of County Social Services 
Administrators (MACSSA). Dates of monthly meeting: August 22,2013, September 19, 
2013, November 7, 2013, and December 5,2013. Cost: No registration cost; 
accommodations w/meals, $99 plus tax; mileage $79.10. Total monthly cost: $178.10. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Familv Homeless Prevention and Assistance 

Program 
Approve Resolution 2013-29 Authorizing Administration of Minnesota Housing Finance 
Agency's Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program and authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

2. 	 Sturgeon Lake Golf Course - Request for Public Hearing 
Approve request for date of public hearing, September 3, 2013, 1 :00 p.m. or as soon 
thereafter as possible, for Sturgeon Lake Golf Course f/k/a Birch Creek Golf Course to 
obtain an On/Off/Sunday liquor license. Subject to approval of the Pine County Sheriff, 
Pine County Attorney, and the township board of applicant. 

3. 	 One Heartland, Inc - Request for Public Hearing 
Approve Resolution 2013-31 calling for a public hearing, Septen1ber 3,2013,1 :00 p.m. 
or as soon thereafter as possible, by Tom Koerber, Northview Bank, on behalf of One 
Heartland, Inc. (f/k/a Camp Heartland Project, Inc.) for approval of the refinance of 
existing debt using the City of Willow River's Bonding Authority. The County does not 
assume any liability. Authorize Board Chair and Auditor/Treasurer to sign Resolution. 

4. 	 2013 Land Auctions: September 20,2013, 10 a.m., Courthouse, Pine City 
Approve the Land/Zoning Advisory Committee's recomn1endation to set dates, terms, 
conditions, appraisals and parcels for the following: 

A. 	 General Public Tax-Forfeit Land Auction - Resolution 2013-32 
B. 	 General Public County Fee Land Auction Resolution 2013-33 
C. Adjoining Land Owner Tax-Forfeit Land Auction Resolution 2013-34 


and authorize County Auditor-Treasurer to sign. 


5. 	 Final Payment - Contract #1102 
Approve final payment to Robert R. Schroeder Construction, Inc. in the amount of 
$19,322.47 for Contract #1102 related to SAP 58-641-14 Located on CSAH 41 
between CSAH 42 and Willow River, MN and authorize County Administrator to sign 
Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance. 

6. 	 Easement Agreement 
Approve Easement Agreement with City of Rock Creek for ingress and egress to access 
county-owned land for removal of gravel, sand and earthen materials authorize Board 
Chair and County Attorney to sign. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 3 	 August 6, 2013 

http:19,322.47


7. 	 Commission Nominations/Appointments 
Approve reappointment of Richard Stepan as the District 4 member on the Board of 
Adjustment and the At-Large menlber on the Planning Commission. Both terms are 
effective January 1, 2013 - Deceluber 31, 2014. MS §394.27, Subd 2 requires "'one 
member of such board of adjustment shall also be a member of any planning conlmission 
appointed under the provision of sections §394.21 to §394.3 7 ." This appointment will 
satisfy this requirement. 

8. 	 Award Bid for Phase 1 (DNR buyout properties) Flood Mitigation Demolition 
Award bid for Phase 1 demolition and site restoration of the DNR flood mitigation 
buyout properties to Buetow Trucking and Excavating, LLC, Moose Lake, total bid 
$65,313.12. 

9. 	 Probation Advisory 2013 Comprehensive Plan 
Approve formal acceptance of the 2013 Comprehensive Plan. 

10. Commissioner Updates 

11. Other 

12. Upcoming Meetings 
a. 	 Pine County Budget Committee Meeting, August 6, 2013, 9:30 a.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, August 6, 2013, 1 :00 p.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Personnel Committee Meeting, August 13, 2013, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 
d. 	 Technology Meeting, Tuesday, August 20,2013,9:00 a.m., Commissioner Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
e. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, August 20,2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
f. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, August 20, 2013, to 

commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

g. 	 NLX meeting, Wednesday, August 28, 2013, 9:30 a.m., Boardroom, Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

13. Adjourn 

August 6,2013Pine County Board ofCommissioners 	 Page 4 

http:65,313.12


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, July 16,2013, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine Countv Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, 
Steve Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Michael Kubesh expressed concern regarding how Pine 
County is handling a variety of issues within the county. Dave Ostenson stated his opposition to the 
NLX. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Consent and Regular Agenda: 
Consent: 

Add #7: New Hire: David Anderson, Property Appraiser 
Upcoming Meetings: 

Change Technology Committee Meeting to July 23,2013 at 10:00 a.m. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the July 2,2013 Board Meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Regular Meeting May 22, 2013 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be 
removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 Review June 2013 Cash Balance 

A·1!PTove: 


. Fund June 30, 2012 June 30, 2013 Increase(Decrease) 
I 

General Fund $2,029,025.95 $1,944,263.05 i ($84,762.90) 
Health and Human Services $1,958,216.29 
Fund 

$1,406,587.17 · ($551,629.12) 

l 

Road and Bridge Fund $7,270,815.90 $7,437,294.47 $166,478.57 

I Land Management Fund $605,799.89 
I TOTAL (inc non-major ! 13,671,395.19 

I! funds) 

$1,463,743.39 $857,943.50 
13,410,100.54 ($261,294.65) 

July 16. 2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 1 of5 



2. 	 Applications for Abatement: 

Approve: 

a. Gary Vink, 61077 Duxbury Road, Sandstone, PID 32.8800.001, pay 2012 & 2013 
b. Robert Annstrong, 225 Lark Street, Sandstone, PID 45.5574.000, pay 2013 

3. 	 Resolution for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
Approve Resolution 2013-27 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land with a 1 O-year contract, 
Bashir MoghuL PID 08.0079.000 and PID 08.0080.000 and authorize Board Chair and Countv 
Auditor to sign~ 	 .; 

4. 	 Promotion 
Acknowledge and approve the trial-period promotion of Edward Melzark from Environmental 
Technician to Sr. Environmental Technician/Zoning Administrator, effective July 16,2013, 
$23.661hr., proposed B31 pay grade. 

5. 	 New Hires 
Approve the hiring of four (4) full-time deputies, effective July 28,2013, at the stated pay rate: 

Leah Sclm1idt $21.75/hr., step 3 seniority 07/28/2013-A 
Brian Butler $19.681hr., step 1 seniority 07/28113-B 
Thomas Nygard $19.68/hr., step 1 seniority 07/28/13-C 
Casey Freund $19.681hr., step 1 seniority 07/28113-D 

6. 	 Veteran Service Officer 
Approve the change of start date from July 16,2013 to July 30, 2013, for Benjamin Wiener, 
Veteran Service Officer. 

7. 	 Propertv Appraiser 
Approve the hiring of David Anderson, property appraiser, per Land Services Restructure Plan, 
effective July 22, 2013, pay $16.34, grade B24. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Recognition of Retirement 

The board recognized the retirement of Ilene Haavisto, office manager in the Administrator's 
Office, effective July 31, 2013, and thanked her for over 23 years of service to Pine County. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
The Personnel Committee met July 9,2013 and made the following recommendations: 
Sherif[ 

a. 	 Approve a one-half time School Resources Officer contract with East Central School 
District, contingent upon approval by East Central School Board. 

b. 	 Accept the resignation of Deputy Sheriff Daniel Adams effective July 3,2013. 
c. 	 Approve the back-fill of vacated deputy sheriff position to maintain authorized strength 

of 32 sworn peace officers. 

Sheriff Cole stated the East Central School Board contract has not been finalized as of yet 
and that Hinckley Public Schools has expressed interest in a School Resource Officer. 

Health & Human Services 
a. 	 Approve the appointment of Russ Baron to previous Fiscal Supervisor position (C43) at 

previous rate of $29.05/PfrMx, effective June 24, 2013, contingent upon County Board's 
public recognition of Russ Baron's service to the county as Interim HHS Director. 

July 16.2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 	 Page 2 of5 



h. 	 Approve the back-fill of Child Support Officer position. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the above recommendations of the Personnel 
Committee related to the Sheriff s Office and Health and Human Services. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Administration 
Approve a 3% performance wage increase for Administrator Minke effective January 1, 
2014. 

Commissioner Pangerl stated he is not in support of a 3%) performance increase for 
Administrator Minke based on increases given to other employees. Administrator Minke 
clarified differences in performance and COLA increases. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve a 3 % wage increase for Administrator Minke 
effective January 1,2014. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 3-1 with 
Comn1issioner Pangerl voting nay. 

3. 	 Final Payment - Midwest Contracting, LLC. 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun reported to the board regarding the completion of Contract 
#1203. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve final payment to Midwest Contracting, LLC in the 
amount of$14,103.92 for Contract #1203 related to: SAP 058-598-025, located 1.0 mile south of 
CSAH 11 on CR 120 over Mud Creek and authorize County Administrator to sign Certificate of 
Final Contract Acceptance. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

4. 	 Award Bid for Contract #1303 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun states Contract #1303 has been awarded to Hardrive. Contract 
# 1303 includes: 
CP 058-167-002 Located on CR 167; between CSAH 61 and 1 miles East 
CP 058-052-002 Located on CSAH 52; between CSAH 40 and 0.25 miles East 
CP 058-061-004 Located on East Frontage Road 
SAP 058-640-013 Located on CSAH 40; between CSAH 46 and 2.5 miles South 
SAP 058-646-026 Located on CSAH 46; between CSAH 61 and I-35 
SAP 058-651-005 Located on CSAH 51; between CSAH 46 and CSAH 10 
SAP 058-661-022 Located on CSAH 61; between S County Line and S Limits of Pine City 

The Hardrive bid came inl3% under the projected cost. LeBrun also commented that he is very 
satisfied with the new procedure of opening bids prior to the county board meeting. 
Commissioner Pangerl states that he likes the transparency of opening bids in a public setting. 
Discussion was held and it was noted that the bid openings are open to the public and contractors 
regularly attend. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to award bid for Contract #1303 to Hardrive, in the amount of 
$3,928,641.45. Second by Chair Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

5. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission - Household Hazard Waste Programs 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder explained the purpose of the contract with East Central 
Solid Waste. This contract has been reviewed by the county attorney. 

Page 3 of 5July 16.2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:3,928,641.45
http:of$14,103.92


Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the contract between Pine County and East Central 
Solid Waste Commission regarding the Household Hazardous Waste Programs and authorize 
Board Chair, County Administrator and County Attorney to sign. Second by Commissioner 
Pangerl. Motion carried 4-0. 

6. 	 Second Quarter Financial Update 
Administrator Minke explained two graphs that were provided to the county board. A 
comparison chart between 2012 and 2013 was also provided and overall the county is where it 
should be. Commissioner Chaffee questioned the cost of the upcoming special election; County 
Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer stated the election may cost approximately $10,000 
$15,000. 

7. 	 Updates 
A. 	 Commissioner Panger! thanked County Engineer LeBrun for attending a meeting in Royalton 

Township regarding the upcoming CR 5 road project. 
B. 	 Chair Hallan stated he would like to provide some answers to Michael Kubesh~s questions 

from the public forum. 
1. 	 Chair Hallan explained the purpose of a three minute limit per person in the 

public forum and the public can ask to appear before the Committee of the Whole 
Members. 

11. 	 Chair Hallan also stated there is no further discussion regarding the sale of the 
landfill in Kanabec County as it is done. 

111. 	 Chair Hallan states the joint ventures with Kanabec County Health and Human 
Services is on hold at this time, there will be more discussion on this in the future. 

IV. 	 Chair Hallan stated the Economic Development discussion is ongoing. 
v. 	 Chair Hallan also stated the Transit Tax (Wheelage and 'l1% Sales Tax) meeting 

will be held in the future. 

8. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
a. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, July 16,2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room~ Pine 

County Courthouse~ Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, July 16,2013, to 

commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom~ Pine County Courthouse, 
Pine City~ Milmesota. 

c. 	 Committee of the Whole - Budget Committee Meeting, Tuesday, July 16, 2013, 
commencing after HHS Board Meeting, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

d. 	 Technology Meeting, Tuesday, July 23, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Commissioner Conference 
Room~ Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

e. 	 NLX Meeting, Wednesday, July 24, 2013, 9:30 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

f. 	 RDC Meeting, Thursday, July 25, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

g. 	 Budget Committee Meeting w/department heads, Tuesday, July 30, 2013, 9:00 a.m., 
Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

h. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, August 6, 2013, 1:00 p.m., Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Page 4 of5July 16.2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 



9. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board n1eeting at 10:48 a.m. The 
next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for August 6,2013 at 1 :00 p.m. at the 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Stephen M. Hallan, Chair 
Clerk to County Board Board of Commissioners 

Page 5 of5July 16,2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, JUly 16,2013, 10:00 a.n1. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, Steve 
Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County Administrator David 
Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Michael Kubesh expressed concern regarding how Pine County is 
handling a variety of issues within the county. Dave Ostenson stated his opposition to the NLX. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner PangerL Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the July 2,2013 Board Meeting and Summary for 
publication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Regular Meeting - May 22, 2013 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Approve June 2013 Cash Balance. 

Approve Applications for Abatement: 
a. Gary Vink, 61077 Duxbury Road, Sandstone 
b. Robert Armstrong, 225 Lark Street, Sandstone 

Approve Resolution 2013-27 for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land with a 10-year contract, Bashir 
Moghul, and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

Approve the trial-period promotion of Edward Melzark from Environmental Technician to Sr. 
Environmental Technician/Zoning Administrator, effective July 16,2013, $23.66/hr., proposed B31 pay 
grade. 

Approve the hiring of four (4) full-time deputies, effective July 28, 2013, at the stated pay rate: 
Leah Schmidt $21.75/hr., step 3 seniority 07/28/2013-A 
Brian Butler $ 19.68/hr., step 1 seniority 07/28/13-B 
Thomas Nygard $19.68/hr., step 1 seniority 07/28/13-C 
Casey Freund $ 19.68/hr., step 1 seniority 07/28/13-D 

Page I of2July 16, 2013 Full Board Minutes .- Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Approve the change of start date from July 16,2013 to July 30, 2013, for Benjamin Wiener, Veteran 
Service Officer. . 

Approve the hiring of David Anderson, property appraiser, effective July 22,2013, pay $16.34, grade 
B24. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
The board recognized the retirement of Ilene Haavisto, effective July 31, 2013. 

The Personnel Committee met July 9, 2013 and made the following recommendations: 
Sheriff 
a. Approve a one-half time School Resources Officer contract with East Central School 

District. 
b. Accept the resignation of Deputy Sheriff Daniel Adams effective July 3, 2013. 
c. Approve the back-fill of vacated deputy sheriff position. 
Health & Human Services 
a. 	 Approve the appointment of Russ Baron to previous Fiscal Supervisor position at 

previous rate of$29.05/PfrMx, effective June 24, 2013 
b. Approve the back-fill of Child Support Officer position. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the above recommendations of the Personnel 

Committee related to the Sheriff's Office and Health and Human Services. Second by 

Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve a 3% wage increase for Administrator David Minke 
effective January 1,2014. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 3-1 with 
Commissioner Pangerl voting nay. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve final payment to Midwest Contracting, LLC in the 
amount of$14,103.92 for Contract #1203. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to award bid for Contract # 1303 to Hardrive, in the amount of 
$3,928,641.45. Second by Chair Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the contract between Pine County and East Central 
Solid Waste Commission regarding the Household Hazardous Waste Programs. Second by 
Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 4-0. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 10:48 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for August 6, 2013 at 1 :00 p.m. at the Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Stephen M. Hallan, 

Clerk to County Board Board of Commissioners 


The full text of the board's minutes are available at the county administrator's office and the county's 

website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies can also be requested from the administrator's office. 


Page 2 of2July 16,2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us
http:3,928,641.45
http:of$14,103.92


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLEIBUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 


Tuesday, July 16,2013 1:00 p.m. 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, MN 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch 
Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, and Curt Rossow. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson, 
County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clen1mer, County Sheriff Robin Cole, and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Comn1issioner Rossow moved to approve the agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

County Engineer Mark LeBrun gave a presentation on the county authority to levy a wheelage 
tax of$10 per vehicle starting January 1,2014, and the authority to levy a .05% sales tax for 
transportation starting January 1, 2014. 

For the wheelage tax, the county must pass a resolution and notify the Minnesota Department of 
Revenue by August 1,2013. 

Five of seven metro counties currently have a wheelage tax. The proceeds from the tax require 
the funds to be used for transportation purposes. 

It is estimated that the wheelage tax would generate approximately $275,000 annually in Pine 
County, which is the equivalent of about a 2% levy increase. 

For the transportation sales tax, the county must hold a public hearing and adopt a resolution. 
The .0250/0 local transit tax for metro counties has been changed to a state-wide optional 
transportation tax of .050/0. The proceeds of the tax must be dedicated to projects or transit and 
the uses must be identified at the public hearing. 

It is estimated that the transportation sales tax would generate approximately $750,000 in Pine 
County, which is the equivalent of approximately a 5.5% levy increase. 

Engineer LeBrun explained approximately 80% of state aid roads have been built within the last 
20 years and over 500/0 have been built in the last 10 years. LeBrun is concerned with the long
tenn needs of the roads in the next 10 years. 

Current funding will not maintain the 57 miles of county-funded roads. The wheelage tax would 
be a way to generate revenue dedicated to these roads. 

Committee of the Whole/ 

Budget Committee Meeting July 16/2013 Page 1 




County Auditor Cathy Clemmer explained that the county could issue a bond for the 
improvements and then pay for the bonds using the wheelage tax to repay the bonds. 

The board called a special meeting for July 30,2013 at 8:30 a.m. in the board room. 

The board reviewed fees in the Land Services Department and request a public hearing be 
scheduled for the second meeting in August. 

A levy limit is in effect for 2014. With the limit, the county could increase the levy 
approximately $65,000. 

Future Budget Committee meetings: 
July 30, 2013, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City. 
August 6,2013, 9:30 a.m., Conference Room, Public Health Building, Sandstone. 

Chair Hallan called a 10-minute recess at 2:40 p.m. 

The meeting reconvened at 2:50 p.m. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to close the meeting as permitted by Minnesota Statute § 13D.03 
for the purpose of discussing labor negotiation strategy. Second by Commissioner Hallan. The 
motion passed 4-0. 

Commissioner Panger! moved to open meeting. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
passed 4-0. Meeting was opened at 3 :35 p.m. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the meeting at 3:35 p.m. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Board Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Committee of the Whole/ 

Budget Committee Meeting July 16, 2013 Page 2 




Pine County Probation Advisory Committee 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 


Tuesday, May 28, 2013 

Present: Terryl Arola, George Horbacz, Brent Jahnz, Bill Morgan, Bill Steele, Suzanne 
Thompson, Sarah Weikle, Lee Williams 

Excused: Sgt. Ron Ouverson, Randy Tenge 

Call to Order 6 :00 pm 
1) 	 Committee Business 

• 	 Per Diems 
• 	 Approve last minutes MOTION Passed: Bill M.lBrent 

2) 	 Presentation 2012 Juvenile Placement Cost Summary 
Y 	 Terryl went over the annual juvenile placement report which was presented to the 

Health and Human Services Board (County Board). Some of the strategies being 
focused on this year include: 

o 	 Tracking progress while juveniles are in placement: 
www.placementprogress.cOlTI 

o 	 Putting strong emphasis on transitional planning from placement to begin at 
the time of placement with everything in place as the juvenile leaves 
placement. 

o 	 Funding of cognitive skills education for indigent juveniles at risk of out-of
home placement. 

Budgeting for placement costs each year is a moving target with expenditures anywhere 
from $ 325,000 (2004) to over a $ 1.000,000 (2001) from year to year. Questions were 
asked and answered regarding the juvenile placements this year and budget questions. 

3) 	 General Updates 
• 	 County Probation News - Terryl ArolaiSarah Weikle 

Y There was no real news in the Probation Department. 
y Sarah talked about the Meth Drug Task Force. This year there will be a 

booth at the Pine County fair hosted by the Meth Drug Task Force and 
Health and Human Services. Education materials on a variety of topics 
will be available at the booth including things such as smoking, drugs, 
alcohol, synthetic drugs, and bath salts. There were questions regarding a 
smoke shop that had been busted in Pine City recently. Sarah talked about 
the laws coming to try and help make all synthetic drugs illegal and a 
blanket law that would help to cover all the ever changing synthetic 
formulas. She also talked about some of the symptoms, results and 
challenges she has been seeing with those using synthetic drugs and bath 
salts. 

Y 	 Terry! provided an update on the county board status with the unfortunate 

www.placementprogress.cOlTI


passing of Commissioner Doug Carlson. 
• 	 DOC Probation news - Terryl Arola 

TerryI let the committee know about the staff changes in the DOC Pine County 
office and that there is currently an opening. Katie Couyer has moved into her 
new position in Isanti County. The Pine County office also has new phone 
numbers. 

4) Comprehensive Plan Review 
).0- There was considerable discussion about the presentation of the impact of 

technology on probation as presented in the comp plan. Committee members 
made recommendations for some modifications. 

" Brent gave an example of how technology has allowed him to do much more with 
the same amount of time in calculating jail credits. 

" MOTION passed: To approve the Comp Plan with additions discussed during the 
meeting. 

>- The next step will be to present the Plan to the county board, judicial bench, and 
DOC. 

5) Other - Next meeting presentation ideas 
>- School Resource Officer 

6) Next Meeting: August 27th at 6pm - Public Health Building - Sandstone 

Motion to Adjom 8:18pm MOTION passed: Bill S/Sarah Weikle 

Minutes by: Suzanne Thompson 



PINE COUNTY HRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 


Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting of the Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on June 26, 2013, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners ofthe HRA present were 
Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Cheri Drilling, and Jan Oak. Staffmembers present 
were Executive Director Janice Gustafson and Resident Manager Evelyn Yocum. 
Resident Manager Susan Blake was absent. Guest Carl Steffen and Sandstone Manor 
resident Doris Nielsen were present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 P.M. by Board Chair D. Stockamp. 
Guest, Carl Steffen, was welcomed. 

2. 	 The minutes from May 22,2013, were reviewed by the Board members. A 
nlotion was made by C. Drilling and was seconded by Board Chair D. Stockamp 
to accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 3, Nays O. 

3. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by C. Drilling to 
approve the financial statements and the investment report. Motion carried: 
Yeas 3, Nays O. 

4. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

5. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. As ofthis date, paperwork is being processed on three 
prospective residents. If these three prospective residents successfully 
complete the process and sign leases, then occupancy will be at 100%. 

b) 	New Board Members. Dean Dronen's term expires 10/05/2017, and 
Greg Kvasnicka agreed to complete D. Dronen's term. A motion was 
made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was seconded by C. Drilling to 
appoint Greg Kvasnicka to complete D. Dronen's term. Motion carried: 
Yeas 3, Nays O. Arild Frederiksen's term expires 10/05/2016, and the 
Board requested Carl Steffen to consider completing A. Frederiksen's 
term. C. Steffen's decision is pending. 

1 




c) 	 The piano in the community room at the Sandstone Manor is very old 
and can no longer hold a tune. Substantial rehabilitation work would be 
required to make it useable once again. The HRA has tried 
unsuccessfully for the past two years to locate another donated or low 
cost piano. Since we have residents at the Sandstone Manor who play 
the piano and willingly provide entertainment for the other residents, the 
Board members agreed the HRA should pursue buying a new piano and 
will ask SM resident Margo Rising to assist in selecting the piano. 

6. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 The Minnesota Housing Finance Authority HUD annual audit is 
scheduled for August 6, 2013. 

b) 	 The HRA's annual contract paperwork with HUD has been completed, 
signed by Board Chair D. Stockamp, and will be mailed. The contract 
year is December 14, 2013 - December 14, 2014. 

c) 	 TRACS 202D goes into effect on September 1,2013. TRACS (Tenant 
Rental Assistance Certification System) is the software program used by 
the Contract Administrator (MHF A) to submit vouchers for payment to 
HUD in accordance with HUD 4350.3, Rev-I, Chg-3. 

d) 	 The quarterly payroll tax returns have been completed and filed. 

e) Board members reviewed carpet and tile samples for the upgrade of the 
flooring in the community room, laundry room, bathrooms and hallways 
at both Manors. Discussion will continue at the next Board meeting. 

7. 	 Resident Managers' Reports. 

a) 	 Finlayson Manor. S. Blake was unavailable. 

b) 	 Sandstone Manor. E. Yocum reported their coffee maker stopped 
working; however, they have a backup coffee maker they can use which 
was donated by a prior resident. 

8. 	 Resident Comments/Questions. Doris Nielsen was in the community room 
working on a puzzle during the Board meeting and had no comments. 

2 




9. 	 A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by C. Drilling to adjourn the 
meeting at 3:35 P.M. Motion carried: Yeas 3, Nays O. 

10. The next HRA Board meeting is scheduled for July 24, 2013, at the Finlayson 
Manor. 

C, \ -d j J 
, 't~ /(, ,!tkcj~'L r 
Dorothy Stockarnp Janice S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair Executive Director 



From:PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 320 629 6736 07/29/2013 08:19 #454 P.002/002 

PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 
, PINE COUNTY i 

hlHNlliOTA • 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Telephone 320-216-4200 
Fax: 320-629-6736 Mark A. LeBrun, P .E. 

1-800-450-7463 Ext. 4200 County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 

July 2013 

CSAH 61 T38N R21W, research records, compute corner search areas, search for, set, tie 
out and GPS PLSS comers, excavate with a backhoe for original PLSS corner evidence, 
update files. 

T41N R19W Section 30, set, tie out and GPS PLSS comers, excavate with a backhoe for 
original PLSS corner evidence, update files. 


CSAH 61 T45N R20W Section 6, research records, compute corner search areas, set GPS 

control, search for and GPS private corners and ROW comers, update files. 


CSAH 47 T45N R18W Section 14, research records, compute corner search areas, search 

for and GPS private corners and ROW corners, update files. 


T40N R21 W Sections 7 and 8, research records, compute comer search areas, set GPS 

control, search for, set, tie out and GPS PLSS and ROW corners, update files. 


Provide HARN coordinate data to County Recorder as needed for GIS. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS corner certificates provided by private surveyors. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 

Monthly Report July 201ldoc 



Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 

Minutes 


July 8,2013 


Task Force Mission - To reduce methamphetamine and other illegal drug use and manufacture in Pine 

County. 


Attendance: Steve Blackwell, Sheriff Cole, Lynette Kuzel, Gwen Lewis, Jerry Olson, Bonnie Rediske, 
Commissioner Curt Rossow, Sarah Weikle, Jackie Wicklund, Patrick Bruflat and Janet Schumacher 
Absent: Troy Anderson, John Carlson, Sandy Korf, Judge Martin, Commissioner Mitch Pangerl, and 
Stephanie Youngberg 
Excused Absence: Don Faulkner 
Others Present: Deb Lowe 

Meeting commenced at 3:00 pm by Patrick Bruflat/Sheriff Cole in the Conference Room at the Pine 
Government Center in Pine City. 

1. 	 Introductions and Welcome to Patrick Bruflat , new Director in Health & Human Services; 
Lynette Kuzel, Program Director at Teen Focus and Jackie Wicklund, Child Protection Worker at 
the Mille Lacs Band. 

2. 	 Review Minutes of 4/8/13 - Motion was made by Curt Rossow and seconded by Bonnie 
Rediske to approve the minutes. Motion carried. 

3. 	 Updates from last meeting 
a) Sheriff Robin Cole 

• 	 Robin indicated that they are currently working on some cases - info 
forthcoming. Street drugs seem to remain the same - nothing major. Precursor 
stuff is being controlled and meth continues to come from Mexico. They had 
another successful drug take back program - 80 Ibs of prescription drugs were 
turned in and they do accept these at any time. 

b) 	 Patrick Bruflat 
• 	 Financial Report 

$2,408.51 - Unrestricted Balance on 3/31/13 
$ 268.33 - Revenue April, May, June 
$ 118.62 - Expenses April, May, June 

$2,558.22 - Unrestricted Balance as of 6/30/13 
Motion was made by Bonnie Rediske and seconded by Patrick Bruflat to approve the financial 
report. Motion carried. 

c) 	 Bonnie Rediske/Sarah Weikle 
• 	 Update on Pine County Fair 

Bonnie shared several brochures and items on drug prevention that have been 
purchased to hand out at the upcoming fair. Public Health will be teaming up 
with the Meth Task Force - Colors by Craig has provided a banner free of charge 
to the MTF committee. 	 Deb Lowe indicated that Public Health would be working 
on tobacco cessation and healthy lifestyle. 

4. 	 Reports from Members 
At the recent 01 (Children's Justice Initiative) meeting discussion was held regarding the possible 
use of DARE funds to educate the community on using chemicals and the effects on the fetus in 
the uterus. 	 Bonnie told of a recent baby born with heroin and a premature baby born positive for 
meth. We seem to be getting newborns with drugs in their system once a week lately. She said 
that intake reports doubled in the month of June - reports are going up due to the economy and 
drug situations. 

Page 1 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 

http:2,558.22
http:2,408.51


Steve indicated that deputies are seeing a lot of the same things going on in the same houses 
and deputies get discouraged by the repeat situations. On the enforcement side, they pay either 
way - people are introduced to take the drug and then they run. He made a suggestion of 
expansion of the MTF. Bonnie asked if we should combine with Kanabec County. Sara said there 
is a definite need for societal change as well as more money for treatment and the need for 
something to make people stay in treatment. Curt suggested bringing education into the homes. 

Bonnie talked about the PSOP (Parent Support Outreach Program) that she is working with and 
the excellent results that it brings. She is currently working with 30 families. Pine Co will see a 
reduction in funding of about $2,000 and Curt suggested that a request be made to the Pine Co 
Board of Commissioners to make up for this reduction. 

Shared info with the committee on Synthetic Marijuana - common names for it are fake weed, 
spice, K2, thunder, genie, etc. It is dangerous, unpredictable, and addictive and many of the 
chemical compounds used to create it were made illegal through an emergency banning in 2011. 

Patrick indicated that education is good and if we make some bit of difference that should help. 
We should continue to work on an improved climate of awareness and education. Reaching kids 
early is very important. 

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 14, 2013 from 3:00 pm - 4:30 at the Pine 
County Health & Human Services/Public Health Building in Sandstone. 

Meeting adjourned at 4:00 pm. Minutes prepared by Janet Schumacher 
Directions to the Pine Government Center in Pine City: 

FROM NORTH - Take Interstate 35 South to the first Pine City Exit. At top of exit, take a left 
(Co Rd 11) and continue to Hwy 61 - turn right and continue to the first set of stop lights - the PGC is on 
the right - across from Frandsen Bank. Come up the north stairway/elevator to the HHS receptionist 
area. 

FROM SOUTH - Take Interstate 35 North to the first Pine City exit. At top of exit, take a right 
(Hillside Ave) and continue to Hwy 61 - turn left and continue through the four way stop to the next set 
of stop lights - the PGC is on the left - across from Frandsen Bank. Come up the north stairway/elevator 
to the HHS receptionist area. 

Directions to the Pine County Health &. Human Services/Public Health Building in 
Sandstone: 

FROM NORTH - Take Interstate 35 South to Askov/Finlayson exit. At top of exit, take a right 
and go to the stop sign, take a left (61/23) to Sandstone. As you approach the 61 Motel on the right, the 
HHS/Public Health Bldg is on the left. 

FROM SOUTH - Take Interstate 35 North to Sandstone exit. At top of exit, take a right. Follow 
road (stay to the left of the BP Amoco Station) to stop sign; take a left (61/23) and go about 3 blocks 
61 Motel on the left, the HHS/Public Health Bldg is on the right. 
P:\Word\Methamphetamine Task Force\Minutes\2013\July 8 min.doc 

Page 2 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


r\uditorlTreasurer 




1~ 
~ 
~ 
~k 
-): 

~ 
<
~o 

.,.. 

r 
"'......-... 

:::n 
~J+'( " 

r 

;:;;: 
<: 
z. 

("':;..1 t"~j 1""1~ 

N OC ~ u::Z I::; (-'It.., 

liP ~( r- ~ ~ ,.,. r""'! -.;:r u::~ "it ro IJ':. ...f£-~, "¢ ...::- M< c 1"1 rri 

N 

-. 
;:..... 
:c 
;:,. 
< 
~ 
~ 

I"'> 0 
~ <;;3 

..,:"" 
('''; N 

'I;;' N 
"" 

;..... 
;E 
<: 
;::: 

~ 
~ 

:E 
<:: 

...... 
?

c;... 
<, 
V 

,;x: 

f'q 

""" 
ft; 

< i;:: 
,,-;:. 

~. 

I"" 

N 


0',
('>.>
?,&;, 

}~J 

m,
..t 

C 



PfNE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

/\uditor!Tr{~usu r(~r 



Cred~ts 




APPLICATION FORABATErv1ENT .. GENERAL RM 



APPLICATION FO'R ,ABATEMEN'T ,~ GENERAL FORM 
(M.S. 375.192) 

Abatement '# ---'I.....:::;.~__.......::..._ 

DATE: For Taxes Levied In: ,--
And P ayabieln: ~;; (I ~ 

P'ease Print Or Type 

AppHcants Name: 
Applicanfs SSN: 
Telephone (Home): 
TelePhone (Work). 

Description Of Property: Property ID or Parcel NumbEtr' 
Street Address, 
TownshiplCity: 
School District 

Legal Description,: 
I <t ++ 

ASSESSORiS ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE: 

Structures 

Appilcams Statement of, Facts. 
, ,~~{l<'{'·'V~CN,<6~:'vtN.(./ 

." .. ,.{..,c-;::.<,::·t~/ ..rI' 

Applicants 

Applicant's SI:g:nature: ~______ 

NOTE Mlnnesota Statutes 1 ge8. Section 609.41> ''Vvrloever WI making any statement oral Of'Nntten, which 1$ 
reqwred Of autnonzed by' law to be made as a basfs of nnposing, ()( abating any tax or assessment 
Intentionally makes any statement as to any rna~enai matter w'hv:;rl thE maker of the staternent knows. 1$ false 
may be sentenced unless other-VIIS€, provided by i;:nN to for not mor€: Ulan one :if8ar Of to 
payment o.f a fJne afnot more trlon S3,000, or both." 

1AbatementGeneral-No LM\/ ;xJs Pine County 



APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT .. GENERAL FORM 
(M.S. 315.192) 

DATE: For Taxes Levied In: 
And Payable In: ~__........::;" 

___ 

Abatement It _--.;;;.;;:......,..;~,,_~~ 
Please Print Or Type 

Applicants Name, 
IAt:tOllc~an'rs SSN: 

ASSESSOR'S ESTIMATED ~MARKET VALUE: 
4 

StrUC!IJres. _--.;..__ C~as$rf!cat!on ___~_~_ 

Apphcants 

Applicant's Signature: __~~_____~__ 

or authOrIzed law to be made as a basIs assessment 
,,·..ht:l,nh'!"'.,..,~'lhr makes any statement as to any matenal matter whn::rl the maker of the statelTH:mt KnOVtS 1'5 false 
may sentenced to fOT not ons' or 
payment a 

Pirie 



Atl)IT(}R 

N()lll' 



Forf€llrKi 

the provisions Mmnesota Statutes IS 

the County , f\i1innesota, 

1/4) >J·",-,~.. u ...,n 

,000 

And 

•• h"",~""'t Quarter 

Quarter 
TownshIp 

said aOt)IJc.o.ttCln for 
to the Auditor: 

that aO!)HC91IC)n should granted 
for 

Dated at day 1 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


1,20]4 

Sec .,tU11ched I.ist nnd ,aU Ht'('ns¢':>; \"iwu ."n"'''',''~···'.'''l I1Hlst ht' si~n('d by C'hairpN''SUlI ~md 
i\udiGur:']" n~~.SU ft' r. 

Sul~iert In npprm'fti flu' f'im: 
brmnl ('IU:;' uppliClUtf. 

;\I'fwo\ed 



12013~2Q14 Liquor license 
Licensee Name 

Moose Lar;,e Golf Gild) 

Nickerson Bat & Mote! 

Pine 

Temk's Tavern 


Lake 
NIckerson 

Kertlck 

OnlSunday 

Off Sale 


onfOff/Sunday 

OnlSunday 

On/Off/Sunday 

Off Sale 


On/OffJSunday 

On/OffISunciay 


Off Sale 

OnfSunday 


OntOff/Su nday 

On,Sunday 

ontOff/Sunday ! 

I
OnfOft/SundayI 

Off Sate I 
On/Sunday 



-- --
PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: C~nsent Age~lease Circle) 

August 6, 2013 

Department Requesting Action: 
Administration 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 


5 Min. 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Head Signature Date 

Section 4 of the By-Laws of the Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority (pine 
County HRA) provide that the Pine County Commissioners shall appoint five Commissioners to 
the Pine County HRA. The five-year terms begin October Sth of each year. Section 4a. provides 
that should a vacancy occur during a term, the Pine County Commissioners shall appoint a 
replacement Commissioner for the remainder of the term. 

Due to health concerns, Arild Frederiksen, whose term expires 10/S/2016, is unable to complete 
his term. The HRA Board is requesting Carl Steffen from Sandstone to complete Mr. 
Frederiksen's term. Mr. Steffen has agreed. 

Due to the death of Dean Dronen, who term expires 10/S/2017, the HRA Board is requesting Greg 
Kvasnicka from Bruno complete Mr. Dronen's term. Mr. Kvasnicka has agreed. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
Approve appointment of Carl Steffen to the Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
Board of Directors, term ending October S, 2016. 

Approve appointment of Greg Kvasnicka to the Pine County Housing and Redevelopment 
Authority Board of Directors, term ending October S, 2017. 

Supporting Documents: Attached: HRA letter of June 27, 2013 & HRA Bylaws. 



PINE COUNTY HRA 
510 Fifth Street Office 
Sandstone, MN 55072 

(320) 245-5140 
pinehra(ci)ecenet.coll1 

Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street Office 6524 Broadway Street 
Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

David Minke 
Pine County Courthouse 
635 Northridge Drive NW #200 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Subject: Pine County HRA SR Housing Board of Directors Positions 

Dear Mr. Minke: 

Pine County HRA Senior Housing currently has two vacant positions. Arild 
Frederiksen, whose term expires 10/2016, had a massive stroke and is in the 
Sandstone Nursing Home. He is not able to complete his term. The HRA 
Board of Directors has asked Carl Steffen from Sandstone to complete Mr. 
Frederiksen's term. Mr. Steffen has agreed. 

Dean Dronen's term expires 10/2017, and the HRA Board of Directors has 
asked Greg Kvasnicka from Bruno to complete Mr. Dronen's term. Mr. 
Kvasnicka has agreed. 

Carl Steffen and Greg Kvasnicka each offer the HRA Board unique 
experience and diverse knowledge and will be excellent Commissioners on 
the HRA Board ofDirectors. 

Mr. Steffen attended the June 26,2013, Board of Directors' meeting and 
both men plan to attend the July 24, 2013, Board of Director's meeting. 



The Pine County HRA SR Housing Board of Directors respectfully requests 
the Pine County Commissioners approve the appointment of Carl Steffen to 
fill the Board position vacated by Arild Frederiksen and Greg Kvasnicka to 
fill the Board position vacated by Dean Dronen. 

Thank you, 

C~~LL )~. Cy~1-{f,,-(C~'J 
Janice S. Gustafson I 

Executive Director 



PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

S10 Fifth St.reet 


Sandstone, MN 55072 

(320) 245-5140 


E-mail: piDehra@ecenet.colD 


SANDSTONE MANOR 
510 Fifth Street 
Sandstone. MN 55072 

FINLAYSON MANOR . 
6524 Broadway Street 
FiDlayson, l\1N 55735 

BY-LAWS 

ARTICLE I - THE AUTHORITY 

Section 1. Name of Authority. The name ofthe Authority shall be the PINE 
COUNTY HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (pINE COUNT):
lIRA) ofPine County!' Minnesota. 

SectiOD 2. Seal of Authority. The seal of the Authority shall be in the form ofa circle 
and shall bear the name ofthe Authority and the year of its organization. 

Section 3. Office of Authority. The office ofthe Authority shall be at the Sandstone 
Manor, 510 Fifth Street, Sandstone,. Minnesota, 55072, in the County afPine, State of 
Minnesota. However, the Authority may hold its meetings at such other place or places 
as it may designate by resolution. 

SectioD 4. Board of Commissioners. The Pine County Comi:n:issioners shall appoint 
the five (5) Commissioners of the Pine County HRA in alternating years for a term of 
five (5) years, effective on October 5 for each Commissioner. Any Commissioner ~ 
appointed shall be a resident ofPine County, Minnesota. 

a. Vacancies. Should a vacancy occur during a term of five (5) years, the Pine 
County Commissioners shall appoint a replacement Commissioner for the 
unexpired term. 

b. Meeting Attend811ce. Should a Commissioner ofthe Pine County lIRA be 
absent from twenty-five (25) percent of the meetings during a year (excluding 
extenuating circumstances), that Commissioner shall be dismissed 'from the Pine 
County HRA and the Pine County Commissioners shall appoint a replacement 
Commissioner with recommendation by the Authority for the unexpired term. 

ARTICLE n - COMMISSIONERS 

SeetioD 1. Officers. The board members of the Authority shall consist of five (5) 
Commissioners. The officers ofthe Authority shall be a Board Chair and a Vice-Board 

Chair. 

1 

mailto:piDehra@ecenet.colD


Section.2. Board Chair.. The Board Chair shall preside at all meetings ofthe Authority. 
Except as otherwise authorized by resolution of the Authority, the Board Chair shall sign 
all contracts, deeds, and other instruments made by the Authority. At each meeting, the 
Board Chair shall submit such recommendations and information as he/she may consider 
proper concerning the business, affairs and policies ofthe Authority. 

SecbOD 3. Vice-Board Chair. The Vice-Board Chair shall perform. the duties of the 
Board Chair in the absence or incapacity ofthe Board Chair. In case 9fthe resignation or 
death ofthe Board Chair, the Vice-Board Chair shall perform such duties as are imposed 
on the Board Chair until such time as the Authority shall select a new Board Chair. 

Section 4. Executive Director. The Authority shall employ an Executive Director who 
shall have general supervision over the administration of its business and affairs, subject 
to the direction of the Authority. He/she shall be charged with the management ofthe 
housing projects ofthe Authority, subject to the direction of the Authority. 

a. In hislher own name and title, the Executive Director shall act as the secretary 
for the Authority, shall keep the records ofthe Authority, shall keep a record of 
the proceedings ofthe Authority in a journal ofproceedings to be keep for such 
purpose, and shall perform all duties incident to hislher office. He/she shall keep 
in safe custody the seal ofthe Authority and shall have power to affix such seal to 
all contracts and instruments authorized to be executed by the Authority. 

b. The Executive Director shall have the care and custody ofall funds of the 
Authority and shall deposit the same in the name of the Authority in such bank or 
banks as the Authority may select. He/she shall sign all-orders and checks for the 
payment ofmoney and shall payout and disburse such moneys under the 
direction of the Authority. Except as otherwise authorized by resolution ofthe 
Authority, all such orders and checks sball be counter-signed by a Board 
Commissioner. .. 

c. He/she shall keep regular books ofaccounts showing receipts and expenditures 
and shall render to the Authority at each regular meeting (or more often when 
requested), an account ofhislher transactions and also of the financial condition 
ofthe Authority. He/she shall give such bond for the faithful perforiiumce of 
bislher duties as the Authority may determine. 

d. The compensation ofthe Executive Director shall be determined by the 
Authority. No Commissioner of the Authority shall be eligible to hold this office. 

SeetiOD 5. Additional Danes. The officers of the Authority shan perform such other 
duties and functions as may from time to time be required by the Authority or the By
Laws or rules and regulations ofthe Authority. 

2 

69£09vl-Ol£ 



Section 6. Election or Appointment. The Board Chair shall, pursuant to hislher 
appoin1ment, serve in the capacity ofBoard Chair until the expiration ofhislher term of 
office as Commissioner. The Vice-Board Chair Shall be elected at the annual meeting of 
the Authority from among the Commissioners ofthe Authority,. and shall hold office for 
one year or until their successors are elected and qualified. 

Section 7. Vacancies. Should the office ofBoard Chair or Vice-Board Chair become 
vacant, the Authority shall elect a successor from its membership at the next regular 
mee~ and such election shall be for the Wlexpired term. ofsaid office. When the office 
of Executive Director becomes vacant, the Authority shall employ a successor. 

Section 8. Additional PersonneL The Authority may from time to time employ such 
personnel as it deems necessary to exercise its powers, duties and functions. The 
selection and compensation of such personnel shall be determined by the Authority. 

ARTICLE ill - MEETINGS 

Section 1. Annual Meeug. The annual meeting of the Authority shall be held on the 
fourth Thursday ofOctober at two (2:00) o'clock p.m. or at a date and time voted on by 
the Authority at the meeting place designated by the Authority. 

Section 2. Regular Meetings. Monthly meetings shall be held at the meeting place 
designated by the Authority, on the fourth Thursday ofeach month, at two (2:00) o'clock 
p.m. or a date and time voted on by the Authority. 

Section 3. Special Meetings. Special meetings ofllie Authority may be called bytbe 
Board Chair or two members ofthe Authority for the purpose oftransacting any business 
designated in the call. The call for a special meeting may be delivered at any time prior 
to the time ofthe proposed meeting to each member ofthe Authority or may be mailed to 
the business or home address ofeach member ofthe Authority at least two (2) days prior 
to the date ofsuch special meeting. At such special meeting no business shall be 
considered other than as designated in the call; however, ifall ofthe members of the 
Authority are present at a special meeting, any and all business may be transacted at such 
special meeting. 

Section 4. QUorum. The powers of the Authority shall be vested in the COmmissioners 
thereof in office. Three Commissioners shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of 
conducting its business and exercising its powers and for all other purposes, but a smaJler 
number may adjourn from time to time until a quorum is obtained. When a quorum is in 
attendance, action may be taken by the Authority upon a vote ofa majority ofthe 
Commissioners present. 

SectioD 5. Order of Business. At the regular meetings ofthe Authority the following 
shall be the order ofbusiness: 

3 



1. Call to order and the Pledge ofAllegiance. 
2. Reading and approval ofthe minutes of the previous meeting. 
3. Financial ReportslExecutive Director's Report 
4. Old Business. 
5. New Business. 
6. Resident Managers' Reports. 
7. Residents' Comments/Questions. 
8. Adjournment. 

All resolutions shall be included in the journal oftbe proceedings of the Authority. 

Seetion 6. Manner of VotiDg. The voting on all questions coming before the Authority 
shall be by vote, and the yeas and nays shall be entered in the minutes of such meeting. 

Section 7. Cancellation ofRegular Meetings. Regular meetings may be canc~lled by a 
majority vote at a regular meeting at least one month prior to the canceled meeting. In 
the case of an act ofGod, the Executive Director will notify the Authority members of 
the cancellation. 

ARTICLE IV - AMENDMENTS 

AmendmeDts to By-Laws. The By-Laws ofthe Authority shall be amended only with 
the approval of at least three ofthe members of the Authority at a regular or a special 
meeting. 

·t~~~ 
Board Chair 

Revised and approved: November 18, 1996 
Revised and approved: February 17, 1998 
Revised and approved: October 19, 1999 
Revised and approved: October 27, 2011 

4 

69£OSvl-Ol£ 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Consent Agenda (Please choose) 

Regu Jar Agenda 

Requested Board Date: 

August 6, 2013 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 
.5 10 Min. 15 Min. 

Time needed 

Department requesting action: 

7-30 ' .3 
DateSheriff / Jail 

Item for Discussion: (one fonn per item) 

Acknowledge the promotion ofpart time Correction's Officer Elliot Johnson to fulltime Correction's 
Officer effective August 11, 2013. No change in wages or classification. 

Action was approved during the April 16, County Board meeting. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Docume~ Attached- ryone 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, April 16,2013, 10:00 a.m. 

Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch 
Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Doug Carlson. Also present were County Attorney 
John Carlson and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. Jan and Denny Gertzen, Shirley and Bill Klossner, and 
Judy and Tom Koch expressed their concern with the progress of the flood mitigation buyout 
process. Patrice DeGray stated her opposition to the Northern Lights Express. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Consent and Regular Agenda: 
Consent: 
Addition #8: Authorize the hiring of Heidi Grissman-Burton, Social Worker 
(CMH), effective May 6, 2013, $19.25/ hr, C42, Step 1. 

Clarification of # 1 - March, 2013 cash balance. 

Regular: 
Addition #7 A: Termination ofTemporary Flood Recovery Coordinator Tom Paull 
Addition #7B: Hiring of Matt Fulton -- Temporary Flood Recovery Coordinator 
Addition # 1 OA: Quarterly Financial Report 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes ofthe April 2, 2013 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the April 9, 2013 Special Meeting -
Committee of the Whole. Second by Commissioner Carlson. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Arrowhead Counties Association Meeting Minutes - February 20, 2013 
Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District Board Meeting Minutes March 14,2013 
GPS 45:93 Board of Directors - 2013-2014 Ballot 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes - April 8, 2013 

Commissioner Panged moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Panged moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by 
Commissioner Carlson. Motion carried 5-0. 

April 16,2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners Page I of7 



2013, $19.251 hr, C42, Step 1. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Recognition of Retirement 

The board recognized the retirement of the following and thanked them for their service 
to Pine County: 

• 	 Public Health Nurse Dixie Koch, over 9 years of service; 
• 	 Highway Maintenance Worker Greg Museus, over 19 years of service. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
The Personnel Committee met April 9, 2013 and made the following recommendations: 
A. 	 Ratify the termination of part-time Corrections Officer Tamara Wolter, effective 

March 8, 2013, and authorize filling the vacancy. 
B. 	 Accept the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Zak York, effective March 28, 

2013, and authorize filling the position. 
C. 	 Accept the resignation of Social Worker Abby Schaefer, effective April 12, 2013, and 

authorize the filling of the vacancy. '* D. Authorized filling the full-time correction officer position due to the promotion of 
Rod Williamson to sergeant. Authorize the filling ofa part-time position if a vacancy 
is created to fill this position. 

E. 	 Ratify the creation of a corrections officers eJigibility list for filling the approved 
vacancies. 

F. 	 Accept the resignation of Deputy Sheriff Tim Johnson effective March 30,2013. 
G. 	 Authorize filling a temporary summer 4-H assistant position at a cost not to exceed 

$4,000. 
H. 	 Approve annual performance pay increase for County Assessor Kelly Schroeder from 

$31.72 per hour to $32.99 per hour effective March 7, 2013. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel 
Committee. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Board Chair Hallan introduced Human Resources and Payroll Special ist, Matt 
Christenson. 

3. 	 Facilities Committee 

Pine County Facilities Committee met April 3,2013. 

No board action necessary. 


A Special Meeting of the Facilities Committee met April 16, 2013 at 9:00 a.m. The 
Facility Committee made the recommendation to award Karr Construction the 
tuckpointing, pressure washing and caulking of the Pine County Government Center. 
Karr will honor their August 2,2011 proposal in the amount of$98,758 for areas 1,2 and 
3, and $10,740 for area 4. Commissioner Carlson requested the construction contract be 
reviewed by the county attorney. 
Motion by Commissioner Pangeri to award Karr Construction the tuckpointing, pressure 
washing and caulking of the Pine Government Center according to the August 2, 2011 
proposal, subject to approval of the contract by the Pine County Attorney. Said project 
not to exceed $100,000. Second by Commissioner Carlson. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. 	 Health and Human Services Director 

April 16,2013 Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board ofCommissioners 	 Page 3 of7 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: ase Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 

August 6~ 20 l3 

Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services 

Consider attendance by property appraisers Karen Stumne and Lorri Houtsma October 2-3,2013 to 
the MCCC hosted Sidwell Legal Description workshop in St. Paul. The workshop is approved by the 
State Board ofAssessors for 14 hours ojcontinuing education training. Cost per person is $150; hotel 
costs $112.49 (share room). Total Costs: $412.49 

All expenses are within the 2013 assessors budget 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
Approve attendance ofthe workshop 

Supporting Documents: AttaChe 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: lease Circle) 

August 6,2013 Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 


10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services 
D 

Consider attendance by Sr. Property Appraiser Jenny Mansavage October 7-10) 2013 to the .MAA0 
Assessment Administration course in Plymouth The course is a requirement to obtain an Accredited 
Minnesota Assessor License as needed by all appraisers in Minnesota by 2019 after this year's 
legislation. 30hours ofcontinuing education will also be awarded for the class. Cost ofthe course is 
$380,' hotel costs $83.60 (per night)). Total Costs: $630.80 

All expenses are within the 2013 assessors budget 

Board Action RCfluested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
Approve attendance ofthe course 

Supporting Documents: Attached ® 



PINE COUNTY 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Next Estimated Time: 
Consent Agenda 10 Min. 15 Min. 

FLEXIBILITY: YES 30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

0Ju,fa-7/30/2013County Probation 
ead Signature/Date Department Requesting Action 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
Minnesota Corrections Association (MCA) Training Institute  October 23rd and 24th 

, 2013 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approval ofMCA trainingfor Terryl Arola one night hotel at $ 95(before taxes), registration of$ 150, 
plus travel. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

Background/Previous Action: 
• Probation agents are required 40 hours oftraining each calendar year. 

Budgetary Implications: 
Cost provided for in the 2013 training budget. 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


August 6, 2013 

Action: 

HllS 

)tern I'm" Dis('m;sion: 

Request approval for Karl Rybak/ Welfare Fraud Investigator to attend the JlUn/ted 
Council on Welfare Fraud National Conference" in Des Moines/ Iowa September 9
12,2013. 

Kari will attend this conference with scholarships received toward expenses/ 
therefore, there will be no costs other than training and travel hours not to exceed 
37.5 hours for the week. 

Approval 



Staff Development/Training Request Form 

Pfease compjete for each training session, workshop, or conference you attend. You must have your 
Supervisor's approval along with the Director's approval. Requests that are going to Board must be 
sent at least one week ahead to Janet Schumacher to be placed on the agenda. Give to Janet 
Schumacher to be recorded in your staff development file after you have attended. 

From tfme you will be 

Hours YTD::JJ.2> 

Attending: 

not requirfng county paid overnight 

",..n~ I LU' £...> After) 

DATE: 

name sure to divide all costs between each 
those same amounts on other Policy & Procedure. 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: ease Circle) 

8/6/2013 
(Please Circle) 
10 Min. 15 Min. 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Approve Veteran Services Officer, Ben Wiener's attendance to the 2013 MN County Veteran Services 
Officer Conference in Nisswa, MN. Attendance dates are September 8th 

, 2013 September 10th 
, 2013. 

Total cost will be $504 plus mileage; lodging and meals are included in the cost. There are funds 
available in the 2013 Veteran Services budget for this training request. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Approve Ben Wiener's attendance to the 2013 MN County Veteran Services Officer Conference. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

August 6, 2013 

( Consent Agenda (}'lease Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

5 Min. 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 
Health & Human Services 

/ 
" 

\ ,,-"'-) I A 
/»)~/{ " c_\ fA 0=. (D?--cl- I)/ t/" I.... 1 '.' .,.._.:....,~ !. / _',__ 

. Department Head Slgn"'ature Date 

I ~ ,. J t 

J, \: 1,-. 

.t.); 
,-, "t ( 

" <,:.: /,'J.,J... "',;., .',-{ '''.> 1,. t,·, ... j 

-+ t. (. \ ,1..•• , .; ( 1 { c( 

;J 

\ .. 

f I{1 
C ( 

:.." /.. 
,,,,,,l" ' 

I)} 

(, 

~ C 

,i 

1

~.;~:} I:'; ) ~ 

H J- \ { -::;. <:'" 

t, ~ l.J (:, / '1"'7 i 

\ "C ...__ 

.: ~'\. "\ 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: 



Staff Development/Training Request Form 

Please complete for each training session, workshop, or conference you attend. You must have your 
Supervisor's approval along with the Director's approval. Requests that are going to Board must be 
sent at least one week ahead to Janet Schumacher to be placed on the agenda. Give to Janet 
Schumacher to b~d in your st~ develo~ment file after you have attended. 

Employee's Name: ~JCV~Y((})<. \~ 'J'u..{-icv r-
Request To Attend The Following: Li1A/' 4rSC)C/ll-f,'Cn u \=' Q)\iL, Vlty.s"c.."C/ttt S£.,... v'i'C....e.. 

/ t14 C'S ";> Il) lAA, , 'J 1'1 " ('j r' 
l..-' ; I (Y1{; rtf-. t "/ L (J IrY1wr"fI ('-L a~f.2~'" f'Y,;t,.1 }q.evn..h~!;h,)2 m -!4.d-F '--f4 ~ 

I v r- 7 

Location: 5+ /?r~~ I .AlL ,/~/~ 
n a ' _ 1', 201.3 ,:-t ....---'1-. 4;...tf- ,;.... c.4 ,,,,.,v ,


Date (S): From: ,'\eJ'V1t{.Vt·~Cl.fl.,h.D..) +-c....- To: _______________ 


Total Time Away From Work: __.....:../_'...J..''f_'___ Hours (This is total time you will be paid for) 

Required Training? Yes or No CEU'S: (#) Total Training Hours YTD: 

~6;-' -;)'-\'1 :ZCi 1 ~"I?..e f-.'7 . 


Available On: DVD @; VCR? Yes or No 

Others From Our Department Who Will Be Attending: 

Decisions on granting training requests will use the following criteria: 
a. Core training for new staff 
b. Training for mandated service changes 
c. Training for enhancing revenue streams or expense reduction 
d. Training paid by grants or other organizations 
e. Other pertinent training with registration costs less than $100 and not requiring county paid overnight stays 

COST: ESTIMATED ACTUAL (Complete After) 

REGISTRATION 

MEALS 

ACCOMMODATIONS 

TRAVEL 

OTHER 

PAYMENT SOURCE: 

DATE:APPROVED BY 

DATE:APPROVED BY 
Board 

*Indicate staff person's name that shared expenses with you and be sure to divide all costs between each 
employee and include those same amounts on each form. See other side for Policy & Procedure. 

Revised 3/08 



Con1mittee Meetings Page 1 of 1 

Minnesota Association of County Social Service Administrators 

MACSSA Commlttee Meetlngs 
2013 Dates Committee Chair Meeting Time Room 

~uery ~JL Adult Services Peg Heglund, Yellow Medicine 8:30 10:10 a.m. Holiday Inn East, 
Nancy Dahlin, Chisago St. Paul 

f.@9I'Udl y 2'r Children's Social Services Stacy Hennen, Grant 8:30-10: 10 a.m. Holiday Inn East, 
MaFdT7I St. Paul 

~ 
Health Care Programs Meghan Mohs, Ramsey 12:30-2:00 p.m. Holiday Inn East, 

Stephanie Radtke, Dakota st. Paul 
~ Self-Sufficiency Daryl Bessler, Hubbard 10:20 a.m.- 12:00 p.m. Holiday Inn East, 

N&-:ltrl y P1eetiA€r Beth Wilms, Winona & St. Paul 

August 21 
Fillmore 

Child Support Rhonda Antrim, Traverse 10:20 a.m.-12:00 p.m. DHS: Rm 5242,
(locations TBD) 

Brad Thiel, Anoka Lafayette Bldg 
September 18 SSIS Partnership Gary Sprynczynatyk, McLeod 10:30 a.m.- 12:00 p.m. DHS-444 

(locations TBD) Lafayette Bldg. 

November 6 Early Childhood Care & Ruth Krueger, Dakota 10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. AMC Minnesota 

(locations TBD) Education (3rd Wednesday of the Room 

December 4 month) 

(locations TBD) Technology Gary Bork, Carver 12:30 - 2:00 p.m. Holiday Inn East, 
Brad Void, Morrison St. Paul 

I Tribal Issues Committee Tom Burke, Aitkin As Needed TBD 
Policy Committee Dan Papin, Washington 10:30 a.m.-12:00 p.m. Holiday Inn East, 

Jay Kieft, Kandiyohi St. Paul 
Legislative Committee Kelly Harder, Dakota 2:00-3:30 p.m. Holiday Inn East, 

Judith Brumfield, Scott St. Paul 

i 

Executive Committee Beth Wilms, Winona & 3:30-5:00 p.m. Holiday Inn East, 
Fillmore St. Paul 

Minnesota Association of County Social Service Administrators I 125 Charles Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55103-2108 I Main Line: 651-224-3344, Fax: 651-224-6540 

7110/2013http://www.macssa.org/committees.html 

http://www.macssa.org/committees.html


L 

General Membership Page 1 of 1 

Minnesota Association of County Social Service Adnlinistrators 

MACSSA General Membership Meetings 

2013 Thursday General Meeti ngs 
(9:00 a. m.-12:00 p.m"Ij.QIi.g.9yJIJn.. ~£g:l..$t... f'.9..I,;lD 

.~bIUalY ~ 

.~ 

]II',/:!§ nv ontv 

• August 22 

• September 19 

• November 7 

• December 5 

Minnesota Association of County Social Service Administrators I 125 Charles Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55103·2108 I Main Line: 651·224·3344, Fa)(: 651·224·6540 

7/10/2013http://www.macssa.org/general membership.html 

http://www.macssa.org/general


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 


August 6, 2013 ( 


Department Requesting Action: 
Administration 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

...-
Regular Agenda 
~. m'SlIme: (Please Circle) 
(5 Min. ~ 10 Min. ]5 Min. 

Time nee"'GeQ 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 

Department Head Signature Date 

Lakes & Pines has received funding from MHFA's FHPAP to prevent homelessness by 
providing case management, rental assistance, rental deposits, financial literacy, budget 
counseling, mortgage assistance and outreach. Lakes & Pines has three sub-grantees that the 
award will be shared with: New Pathways Inc. (a shelter program for adults with children in 
Cambridge); A Place for You (a shelter program for single adults in Pine City); and Rise, Inc. 
(a support program for persons with severe mental illnesses). It is projected approximately 
612 households will be served over the next two years. 

Per the award notice from the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, Lakes & Pines is required 
to obtain county approval via a resolution to fully execute the contract with the State of 
Minnesota. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approve Resolution 2013-29 Authorizing Administration ofMinnesota Housing Finance Agency's 
Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program and authorizing the Board Chair and County 
Administrator to sign. 

Supporting Documents: Memorandum from Lakes & Pines, Award letter from MHFA, and Resolution 



Office Memorandum 
1700 Maple Avenue East - Mora, MN 55051 - 320-679-1800 
An Equal Opportunity Employer/Contractor 

TO: Pine County Board 

FROM: Lezlie Sauter, Community Services Director COMMIJNITY 
ACTION 
COUNCIL. INC. 

SUBJECT: FlIPAP Resolution 

MESSAGE: 

Family Homelessness Prevention & Assistance Program (FHPAP) 

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (MHFA) 

Contract Period: July 1, 2013 to June 30,2015 

Award Amount: $674,100 


Lakes & Pines received funding from MHFA's FHPAP to prevent homeless ness by providing 
case management, rental assistance, rental deposits, financial literacy, budget counseling, 
mortgage assistance and outreach. Lakes & Pines has three sub-grantees that the award will 
be shared with: New Pathways Jne. a shelter program for adults with children in Cambridge, 
A Place For You, a shelter program for single adults in Pine City and Rise, Inc. a support 
program for persons with severe mental illnesses. It is projected that approximately 612 

households will be served over the next two years through this program. 

During the past biennium from July 1,2011 to June 30, 2013, 96 households from Pine County 
were served utilizing approximately $78,000 of the direct assistance funding. 

Per the award notice attached, Lakes & Pines is required to obtain county approval via a 
resolution to fully execute the contract with the State of Minnesota. 

Signed:Date: 



400 Sibley Street ISuite 300 ISaint Paul, MN 55101-19981 651.296,7608Minnesota 800.657.37691 fax: 651.296.81391 tty: 651.297.2361 Iwww.mnhousing.gov 
Equal Opportunity Housing and Equal Opportunity EmploymentHousing~ 

j.~\; t;;\ (1, ~i c.; ~l 

June 20, 2013 

Robert Benes 

Lakes and Pines Commmunity Action Council, Inc. 

1700 Maple Avenue East 

Mora, MN 55051 


RE: Family Homelessness Prevention and Assistance Program Funding 

Dear Mr. Benes: 

Congratulations, I am pleased to inform you that your proposal under the Family Homelessness Prevention and 
Assistance Program (FHPAP) was approved for funding by the Minnesota Housing Board of Directors on June 20, 
2013, Your proposal will be awarded $674,100, effective July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2015. Your proposal was 
one of 20 FHPAP grants selected for approval, representing a total of $15,421,200 to assist households 
statewide to obtain and/or maintain permanent housing. 

The following documents must be submitted to Minnesota Housing (Attn: Erin Schwarzbauer) in order to 
execute a Grant Agreement: 

1. 	 FHPAP Project Work Plan including Total Budget reflecting the awarded grant amount and updated 

Outputs Table. 
2. 	 Resolutions from each County Board within the service area, if not submitted with the application. 
3. 	 Proof of Fidelity Bond, Forgery Bond, Crime Coverage Insurance or other similar coverage in the amount 

of at least one-third of the total amount of the Grant. 
4. 	 Two signed copies of the enclosed Grant Agreement. 

Also, please note that there are conditions outlined in the Grant Agreement that must be met within 90 days of 
the Grant Agreement execution. Please implement these conditions as soon as possible, as second year funding 
is contingent upon these conditions being met. 

The funding process will follow these steps: 

1. 	 Each Grantee will meet with Agency staff to review the FHPAP Project Work Plan. 
2. 	 The Agency issues the Grant Agreements to the Grantees. 
3. 	 Grant Agreements are executed and returned to the Agency. 
4. 	 Upon receipt and approval of the executed Grant Agreement, the Agency will disburse one-eighth of the 

total grant award. 
5. 	 The remaining funds will be disbursed at the beginning of each quarter (October, January, April, July) 

providing the grantee is meeting the terms of the Grant Agreement. 

http:www.mnhousing.gov


June 20, 2013 
Page 2 

Your community's past and continued efforts to prevent and end homelessness in Minnesota are greatly 
appreciated and we look forward to working together with you throughout the SFY2014-2015 biennium. 

If you have any questions about the grant award or contract process, please feel free to contact Erin 
Schwarzbauer at (651) 284-3176 or Erin.schwarzbauer@state.mn.us 

Marcia A. Kolb 
Assistant Commissioner, Multifamily 

Enclosures: Grant Agreement & Project Work Plan 

CC: Lezlie Sauter, Lakes & Pines 

mailto:Erin.schwarzbauer@state.mn.us


RESOLUTION 2013-29 AUTHORIZING ADMISTRATION OF 

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY'S 


FAMILY HOMELESS PREVENTION AND ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 


July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2015 


WHEREAS, the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency} State of Minnesota, has been authorized to 

undertake a program to provide assistance to low-income families and youth to prevent homelessness; 

and 

WHEREAS, Lakes and Pines Community Action Council, Inc. has developed an application as an 

Administering Entity for the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Family Homeless Prevention and 

Assistance program; and 

WHEREAS, Lakes and Pines Community Action Council} Inc. has demonstrated the ability to 

perform the required activities of the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Family Homeless Prevention 

and Assistance Program. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Lakes and Pines Community Action Councit Inc. is 

hereby authorized as an entity to be charged with the administration of funds made available through 

the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program} in the 

County of Pine. 

Dated this 6th day of August 2013. 

Stephen M. Hallan} Chair David J. Minke} County Administrator 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Board of Commissioners 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Auditor 

Sturgt·tUl Lakf (;olfCtHlfs(* FKA..~ Hin:h Creel.. Golf 
Lkenst'. Uireh (;oU Cr.mrst" did h~n'e Ii 3•.2 

'ic{'n~ under tb('lf" foruuH' OWut'rs, Tit" nt"" O"']H'n;· \\mrld hi.' fllwrt~tin~ 11 rcs'~HU"tmt in 
conjulH:tion \\ith tilt· golf courst~ and ~411{·s. 

to flPI"rm'tll '~f tJu· Pine 
botl.rtll~rt"e (Jpplicant; 





PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR 8·0ARD ACTION 

Board .A(~tionH,t'q tu.~;$tt'd: 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-31 


RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROJECT BY ONE 

HEARTLAND, INC. 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Boardof Commissioners of Pine County, Minnesota (the "County"), 
as follows: 

1. 	 Authority. Fryberger, Buchanan, Sn1ith & Frederick, P .A. ("Bond Counsel") has 
infonned the County that Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.152 through 469.165, as 
amended (the "Act"), authorizes the issuance of revenue obligations to finance a project 
consisting of any properties, real or personal, used or useful in connection with a revenue 
producing enterprise to refund obligations previously issued under the Act and pay, 
purchase or discharge all or any part of the outstanding indebtedness of an organization 
that is primarily engaged in educational and social services. 

2. 	 The Project. 

a. 	 Representatives of One Heartland, Inc., f/kJaCamp Heartland Project, Inc. (the 
"Borrower") have represented to the County that the Borrower is a Wisconsin 
nonprofit corporation qualified to do business in the State of Minnesota and an 
organization described in Section 501 (c )(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, 
as amended, engaged in providing educational activities and social services. 

b. 	 The representatives of the Borrower have further advised the County that 
Borrower desires to (i) refinance the outstanding amount of the $1,175,000 
Economic Development Revenue Note, Series 2000 issued by the County on June 
1, 2000, to (a) refinance the existing taxable debt of the Borrower incurred to pay 
the costs of acquiring, constructing and equipping the Borrower's existing 
facilities located at 26001 Heinz Road, Willow River, Minnesota (the "Existing 
Facilities") and (b) the rehabilitation of the Existing Facilities; (ii) finance the cost 
of capital improvements to the Existing Facilities; (iii) refinance taxable debt 
incurred to pay the Borrower's working capital expenses; and (iv) pay certain 
costs of issuance in connection with financing the forgoing. 

3. 	 Financing; Cooperation Agreement. 

a. 	 The Borrower desires to finance the Project through the issuance of tax-exempt 
and taxable revenue obligations (the "Notes") by the City of Willow River (the 
"Issuer"). 

b. 	 The Borrower has further requested that the County cooperate with the Issuer, 
through a cooperation agreement, to finance the Project through the issuance of 
the Notes by the Issuer pursuant to the Act. 



a, 



IHI'I' c'\ 


Pl:(()POSED pnO.1EC"r ACTIVIT\' n()~DS 


PINE ern 



01:' 1\lINt OF A. REGrL:\R 1\1EETING or THE 
B{)ARU ()F :\USSI()NERS ()F 


Pf'F C(H!~TY~ :\lINNESOTA 


!\t(JTION: 



('()()I~ERf\Tlf)!\AGREE 
H t'itrHnnd~ 10(\ PI'u,jerr 

c. 

Llmdilion 
ta\*t.'xcnlpt 



e. 

[1. 

6. 

upon 

h. 



R. 

9. 

10, 


3 



S-l 



to One 

s-~ 



Pr:NE CO:UNTY REQUESl.FOR BOARD ACTION 

f\UgUst 6" 201.3 

10 ulinutcs 

i\.udJtorILllnd llcpnrtment 

Item for Discussion: [00(;' fom; per 

lmd PSf"CelS. 
Genera.1 r~nhl:k County F(~(l l.mul Aucthm~ "('solution s{·ttin~ (liitc~ tt'nus~ condUion£. aI1praisal~. 
and parcels. 
i\dioiuingLnnd OWUN' 'J\u.-Fm·fcitLtifHI Auetion~ n~ohHion N("Hill::' d~tt(;~~ t(~rms.. t'mldUjon~~ 
atJ)prNisals~ ~md 'Hlred~. 



2013 'line Count" Tflx-ForfeitL~lnd i\uction 

10:00 Sellteluln~r 2ft 2013 

Courlhouse 


635 Northridgt, Ilrh'{' N.\\".~Pine Cily, 1\'IN 


anltm;ltS~:H vah,e). tht: 

Hit' 

{I; 

d If"",'"", h trUt' ami C(lrr~:(~ t 

\\hi{:h ,shaH 

2013 !line Count) Ta~-Forfeit L~Uld Auctiun 
Sale T errn~ lUld Cunditiun!-l 

I~Hj{! ,,"t'!I"~/"'" tH tilt' Slmt: fi1r non·paYIHcnt ot tax!.:", HppCanllf: 

and ::8:::,(1: 

HE n FURfHF]{ REStH.V[I\ thal 

BI r! FURTHER RESCH. 

t{[ n Fl 

land 10 

land or rmt tit 1ft\.: n,.·..."','> r 1,+1" nl nUl th.;:m 

LandBriard ),~lJlk' \,n \'\t1hd!11\\ 



2013 Pine County Tax-Forfe.it Land Auction Li.st 

Previously Offered Last Year 

AF,!NA TniVvt'llS~-t!P 
N of 

ApPfa~$~rl Value: $fH.l,90() 

4. 
o"NVI,' 

2f,J--42',16 

BREMEN l()IlVNSH!P (OS02~} 
SE >~ 

SRUN() TOWNSHIP 
~SW% SW 

1B, /il;cr~s 

!ltrlb(1 f val0t!!' 

Il.)J!'$iel1"1eftL iORRENS 
Appmtsed Value: $,690 

nnrtt:l DUf€'et therect, andstJDJect to d 
thereaf 
Appraised V.w!ue: $19,900 

$ 

fcotro2dway es:ssment along the wt'!'!>, 

€imi.emenl on 

DANFORTH TOV\lNSHlP 
SE ofS£: 
32"42,,Hl 

'10 DANFORTH TOVVNSHIP (1 
W tl~ }~ 

19,,42<!8 aD 

DELL GROVE TOWNSH!P (12. \.."'·':;().'~",h,,'l 
SW % ~j NJlV )/.,. {$36DO tU'tW:)€f v~m~e.:'" 

2S-42·2't~cre$ 

~2 tJELl GROVE TO'i/!.rNSH!p 
N NE % 

E SVV 
t=LEMING TOWNSHIP 

3e.-4 3-1 t; 5 aC!lH;' 

14 

http:Tax-Forfe.it


18 

22 NORM.AN TOVvNSHIP 
Th.atpart 
SOUrr'l, 

cJescf~be!(j as follows 

NE ~,,,, 

AppraIsed Vadue: SA,SIlO 

S N 
33,44,19 

NClHMA'N rOV>!NSI"11P ',';;.•:,.V,JIQ"PJ'J'W 

N S N 

NOFlMAN TOVVNSH~P (22W . 

stan !\I'i\l 
foot nortri tc biS\lgmmn'§ 

24 	 PINE LAKE TO'v'\lNSHtP:27,M47 
Sf.? of SW 

25. 	 PINE: LAKE TOWNSHIP 
timbervaltlel~ 

iiM:j!es 

26 SANDSTONE TO'ilVNSHiP 
tl of NE of N'l,/lJ 

acres 

27 	 WI1'HORAWN 

the 1oU':J~lmg Jme Commencing H1!e 
, (;I Towns:hlpM North Rm19t' '1 e, Wesr thenoo 

beg,tm)~r~g nf 
fiaid Lot 

At:tdl1~cn1 PH''l~ 
Appra!$ed Valutl: 1<12,900 

CliY OF BRUNO 

2.87 

tjn:>t~n.ce 265 f~e{lo the a,cttlal 
hne Of saId Lot ~I 10 tl1t7 

West .ina 
App,tai!led VaJuc; $1,49t1 



35 

New Offerings 

ARNA TOWNSHIP 

VV NE uf 

Ctn,mtyRecoroer 

31 

HtNCt\LEY 'TT)\NNSHIP 

NV~! 

~cr~~< 

KERRiCK 1.~flArt\1~'>-flP 

37 

.-;'1 POKEGA.MA TQ'NNSH!P ("."",.,..;.,.,..."". 
POI"~g,~l1'laf!lii*il,,,'n\'~;s Lt)t 6, 

SANDSTONE'rOiNNSHiP 
'BE 

40 

Doe) 
i9 

http:POKEGA.MA


4£ 	 SANDSTONE 

SAN!JSTDNE T01llVNSHlP 130 
NE '".;, 

4[; 

S,AJ\ID~;iONE TOVVNSt'l~P 
of Sf: 

24"42-H3 40 

47 	 SANDSTONE TOWNSHIP 
t~J~ll>..l 


2\~-4.;:-19 40 


48 	 SANDSTONE TOWNSHIP 
S'v\' N\N 

01 	 SANDSTONE T()'INI"JSftrP 
SF ~/~ 0: BE 

INt 
of Vvsst 3·50 Plttif. 

tee; of SfHd 
Appr$lSi.-ed Value; $'1'5,900 

$UI:Cii1:5s.nr5 and fi! 

S(JL4l~e8i$t ChJ,gilrter 
Appraised Vah"n:: $S,{!OO 

'OO1\.\i(een fur; 
ane on elscn ~ude cl 

55 
VVes!. F m,vni Pnnclpal Mend~an 

It:'le N(.r(heast comet 
South 

law 
Appraised Value-: $40f) 

CITY OF PiNE 

Fawn r..4eacQw!ii 


i42'.u;.,c'"o.~..i·;.ru 

58. OF 
'F awn M~i:lId(~W5 Lots 
21>Jf~Y2':1 

OF PiNE 
Fawn Meao'(;'w5 



CiTY OF PINl: 
Fawn Me<:lQ:)w~~ 

F2!liVn ~M~aoows 
2t,··39~2) 

62 

CiTY or ROCK CHEEK 
TrHH p~rt of 
ali s:ssumetl 
~lJt::S! P5rtllie! 
said SOW~~I 
fee~ to :.Ile
do;:::umeflt 

f)4 OF $ANDSTONE 
Townsite of S;;an~stone 



2013 )'jne (~ount" Fee Land ,4.uction 

FoUo\\'ing '['ax-Forfeit L~lnd AUt'fion 


f O!OO A.I\'1~~ S{'plcJnbt~r' 20. 2013 

C'ou rthouse 


635 Norlhrid~e Hrive .N.\\I.• Phu~ Cit~,~ iVIN 


2013 PitH:' Count:" Fl't' L,und /uu.,tion 
S~d(; Tcr'ms. #uld ConditiorlS 

directed 

BC Uo!lr("fllndahk~ 

HltnlHnml dille of 

BE if 

FL1RTHEJt for 

~aJe 



2013 County Fee Land Auction List 

Arn~ 

NV~; of SE1I4, 
29 w 42-H> 4{}O a~res 
Apprl:lu.oo Value $4'1,900 

Rafl'ff!e 
acres 

SUOJe'':::Oi{) th~ tmiowlng 

toot highl;;\'aY ~asemel'lt Wh!CI~ 


Ex,,.epbng ant r~ser"l!1g 
~aw 

00 feet 

Said tract t;nnt!1III'!!I"IO 

Appralsoo Vilji!ue: 

(0"£1,00:12. (:iOe $p~it) 
SOiu~h'\'if!!;fj;! Qu(:t!1€r of 

http:Apprl:lu.oo


2013PiUt, Count) T~r\-Fo:rft'H Auctiun 
Limit(~d To Adjoining 11rop{·rt)' ()wners (hdy 

RESOL1'TtON acla-.", 

rr FtnfrH l]~ 

rmllp:::rtlC,"- \vill be ,~andHH.I 

IJL rr JRTHER RESCH, 
and tlun al !~ah::~ 

of 

Gtvefl rn)' oj 

('kn]rn~T, 

, Minnesota 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consen£Agenda (Please Circle) 
./.;J'.-" __",._r~"",,,~~"'~""""'--··""""·""""""~"',. 

August 6, 2013 Re~lar Agen9~t_~/ 
Estir~(rTlme: (Please Circle) 

~} ui ! 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Pine Countv Public Works 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Contract #1102 

SAP 58-641-J4 Located on CSAH 41 between CSAH 42 and Willow River, MN 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

.A...pprove final payment to Robert R. Schroeder Construction, Inc. in the amount of $19,322.47. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



yay Kequest Page lof7 

j....~'.' 	 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY ©@t, .....';f:-. 

405 Airport Road NE 
~ .. ",tl _ 
Pine City, MN 55063 


'3: Project SAP 058-641-014 - Bridge Replacement #58551, Approach Grading and Bituminous Surfacing 
.... '.." •........'.-..•. J,.' 

, ~~	 Final Pay Request No.7\...: 

{":~-':- :~~f~k 

Contractor: 	 Robert R. Schroeder Canst., Inc. 
23948 North lakeshore Drive 
Glenwood, MN 56334 

Contract Amounts 

Original Contract 
Contract Changes 
Revised Contract 

Work Certified To Date 
Base Bid Items 
Change Orders 
Backsheets 
Supplemental Agreements 
Work Orders 
Material On Hand 
Total 

$962,346.77 
$0.00 

$962,346.77 

$966,123.72 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$966.123.72 

Contract No. 1102 
Vendor No. 400 
For Period: 4/13/2013 - 7/19/2013 
Warrant Date _____ 

Funds Encumbered 
Original 
Additional 
Total 

$962,346.77 
$0.00 

$962,346.77 

Work Certified Work Certified Less Amount Less Previous Amount Paid Total Amount 
This Request To Date Retained Payments This Request Paid To Date 

$966,123.12SAP 058-641-014 $0.00 $966,123.72 $0.00 
Percent Retained: 0% 

$946,801.25 $19,322.47 

Amount Paid This Final Pay P~~IU:U::t j19,322.47 

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract. that the Contract has been completed, 

that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed 


in accordance with, and pursuant to. the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher. 

Approved By Robert R. Schroeder Const., Inc. 

Coonty/City/ProjectEngineer z:7 Contractor 

Date 
7/ JI

I Date 

http:962,346.77
http:962,346.77
http:966.123.72
http:966,123.72
http:962,346.77
http:962,346.77


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

August 6, 2013 

Department Requesting Action: 

Pine Countv Public Works 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Easement Agreen1ent with the City of Rock Creek 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approve and sign 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

This agreement is made and entered into this 6th day of August, 2013 between the 

City of Rock Creek, a municipal corporation located in the County ofPine~ State of 

Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as "City", and the County of Pine, State of Minnesota, a municipal 

corporation, hereinafter referred to as "County". 

1. It is agreed that the County owns the following described land, to wit: 

The North one-half of the Southeast one-quarter (N 12 of the SE y.;), Section 28, 

Township 38 North, Range 20West. 


said land being located in the City of Rock Creek, County of Pine, State of Minnesota. 

2. It is agreed that the City owns property adjacent to the above described property over which 

it is necessary for the County to use for ingress and egress to the above described property for the 

removal of gravel, sand and earthen materials, described as follows, to wit: 

The Southwest one-quarter of the Southeast one-quarter (SW y.; pfthe SE y.; ), Section 28, 

Township 38 North, Range 20 West. 

3. The City by this agreement grants to the County an easement over, through and across said 

property owned by the City for the purposes deemed necessary by the County for trucks and other 

equipment to have the right of ingress and egress over a route as agreed to by the parties for the 

hauling of gravel, sand and earthen materials from the first described parcel of land over the second 

described parcel of land to the public road bordering the south periphery of the last described tract of 

land. It is further agreed that the right of use granted herein to the County by the City will apply 

equally to agents and contractors using said easement for the furtherance of the purpose of the County 

of Pine. 

4. The mutual consideration in this contract is that the City will be allowed to remove from 

the land owned by the County sand and earthen materials without payment to the County of Pine for 

the cost of the material. It is not the intention of this contract to require the City to remove any 

material. 

S. It is contemplated by both parties that at certain times it may be necessary to stock pile some 

of the material taken, and therefore, it is agreed that said stock piles shall be retained separately and 

identified separately. 

6. The term of the easement is for S years, after which it shall automatically expire unless the 
parties agree to extend the easement and the right of the city to remove and store material. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF ~ the parties have executed this agreement. 

CITY OF ROCK CREEK 

By: ____________________________ Date: ________ 

Mayor~ City of Rock Creek 

COUNTY OF PINE 

Date: August 6, 2013 
Stephen M. Hallan 
Chairman, Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Approved as to form and execution: 

Date: August 6, 2013 
John K. Carlson 
Pine County Attorney 

2 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

August 6~ 2013 R.cgular Agenda 

ILand Services 

Estimated Time: .I.....·.·l.L.~h"'. Circle} 
15 Min. 

I hour 

Bids.fbr the demolition and sile res/oration (?/lhe flood mitigation hl~V()lllpr()perlies were opened on 
JU(l' 26. Four bidder,I,' suhmilled bid\,. The prqjecl consist.\" <?lPhase J (demolition (~fthe DNR buyollt 
properties) and Phase II (demo/ition (~llheH()l1leland Securily and Emergenc:Jl JIanagemenl (H.)EAf) 
ln~vou/ proper/ie,,). 

Aller reviewing the bids, I recummend awarding {he bidfor Phase J demolition to Bue/oll' Trucking 
aud Excavaling, LLC (?lA4oose Lake. qf'thefour bid'l'for the prqjec/. Buc/(nr lras the lowest 
responsible hidder/or Phase 1 onZ}'. 

lYe (lrc C111'airing approvedfrom HS'E/V"ljbr the county's hazard mitigation plan. Until thaI plan is 
approved. the phase II bl~V out.';' camlOlproceed Therej()fY!. I recommend we re-bid phase 11 once the 
Hazard fHitigation Piau is approved aud Hie lUJve a timeline./br movingf()rward. 

nlC county is also proceeding ~vith ,\e/ecling a hazardous maleri,tI mitigation .specialis/l,vho lvill 
illSpeCl each property to determine tf'asbeslOs or olher hazardous malerials arc presenl. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages jf needed) 
Alford bidj()l' Phase 1 Flood A1itigalion DenlOlilivn 

"'-~.~"W'. 

Supporting Oocurncnts( Attached 
"'...."'....... ,," ~'" 



PHASEl ~~......... ~_~___~_.~~..~~~_~~~..... ~..... . 


Jones 

20,000.00 
last Name 

Hvska 

Kroon 

Wolf 

D<lni~j 

City Zip 

Willow Rivcr 5S795 

~tled~!:_____ 55795 

$ 15,792,03 I $ 13,200.00 I $ 43.20000Willow River 55795 
F-'--

Sturgeon lake 55783 PRIV.A.TE1----.. 
Sturg~on lake __ 55783 PRIVATE 

12,205,00 I $ 15,420.-35 I $ 13,20000 

12.,25500 1$ 3,000.00 I $ 13,200.00 

t----+---..;;.....-+-~---:;.:..;.;;.;:.:.:..:~.+_"---:...c;=..:::....j...~ 13,200.00 I ~ 
$ 13,200.00 

Sturgeon lake 55783 NONE 

Stur..~!'l..?~:.~~__..... 55783 INONE 

$ 92,400.00 

PHASE 2 
-----~ 

La~t Name 

Huber 

~--- .. --.,-.~-,---,~. 

Ftrst Name Propert'y Address 

Diann 2750 Central Avenue 
~. r-"-

Olson Glen 8. Glor 2994 Farm to Market Rd_. 
Ortn Jimel 7150 Baid Eagle In 

LaMere Jovce 7166 Bald Eagle tn 
--~ 

~.-~ _. 
LeMire
r----' 

Darryl 8. Sa 7210 Bald Eagle 1n 

LaMere ,Bruce 7218 Bald fagle In 

:'eelhamme Keith 7226 Bald Eagle In 

Monroe IDallid&.JIl.:! 7230 Bald Eagle to
f---. 
Manias Kevin & Oa 7254 Bald Eagle Lane 

Anthony IDennis & M 7288 Bald Eagle til-----. 
Lund Duane 8. S. 14080 County Hwy 61 

Koivisto Greg 8. Dec 74290 County HwV 61 

Dochniak WlIIiam&T 16782 Debbie Ridge Rd 

Phaller Donald & 0 8079 Willow 5t 

Hughes Constance 8081 Willow 5t 

Smitharn Wayne 8085 Willow St 
~-.--' 

Prokasky Pre~tol1 8092 Willow 5t 

Hofford Karla & Ant 87 ~~~_Shores Loop. 

Praller Ruth 87311 Kettle Shores loop 

Ander~on Sandy8.Gr 8759 Cathedral Pines Dr 

Bradshaw Ardith & Cli 8761 Cathedral Pine~ Dr 

Redpath Kathleen 8765 Cathedral Pines Dr 

HQlder Mike 8771 Cathedral Pines Dr 

Zeestraten Bruce 8777 Cathedral Pines Or 

Grey Kenneth & 8179 cathedral Pines Dr 

Nyholm David &Jol 8785 Cathedral Pines Dr 

Sorensen liJwight 8797 Cathedral Pines Dr 

Klos~net IShirley & Bi 8825 Cathedral Pines Dr 

~efl)w$ki Martha&R 8SB Cathedral Pines Or 

Gertl:en Denny &Ja 8843 Cathedral Pille, Dr 

Kent 885<) Cathedral Pines Or 

Grey Richard & P 8879 Cathedral Pines Dr
TOTAlS-' . 

City Zip W/s Land Logic Beutow 8jorkland Jone.> 

Rutledge 55795 PRIVATE S 13,926,00 S 9,305.26 S 13,200,00 $ 20,800.00 
.~, ••••••••• _._ ••••• L _. ____ -. 

Sturgeon lake 557!13 ,C:!.~ S 13.756.00 S n,029.24 $ 13,:WO.UO $ 46,400.00 

Rutledge 55795 PRIVATE $ 9,460.00 S 6,794,24 $ 13,200.00 $ 23,360.00 

Rutledge 55795 PRIVATE $ 9,145.00 $ 5,964,80 $ 13,200.00 $ 20,000.00 

Rutledge 55795 PRIVATE $ 11,335.00 $ 1,070.72 S 13,200.00 $ 24,000.00 

Rutledge 55795 PRIVATE $ 12,955.00 $ Ul,94~.S4 $ 13,200,00 S 24,000,00 

Rutledge 55795 PRIVATE $ 11,155.00 $ 15,131.84 $ 13,200,00 $ 46,400,00 

Rutledge 55795 PRIVATE $ 11,448.00 $ 13,296.81 $ 13,200.00 $ 24.000.00 
[-----

Rutledge 55795 PRIVATE $ 12,575.00 $ 19,506.52 $ 13,200.00 $ 46.400,00-. 
Rutledge 55795 PRIVATE $ 13,230.00 $ 7,457.14 S 13,200.00 $ 46,110000 

. -.-.-.~.~.~ 

Willow River 55795 PRIVATE $ 15,272.00 $ 44,255,93 $ 13,200.00 $ 46,400.00
'. 

Rutledge 55795 PRIVATE S 11,103.00 $ 20.482.91 S 13,200,00 $ 46,400.00 

Willow River 55795 PRIVATI' $ 6,070.00 $ 4,668.76 $ 13,200,00 $ 23,360,00 

Willow River 55795 PRIVATE S 11,621.00 S 24,141.21 $ 13,200.00 S 46,400.00 

Willow River 55795 PRIVATE $ 5,997.00 $ 16,166,41 $ 13,200.00 $ 20,000,00 
..

Willow River 55795 PRIVATE $ 7,555.00 $ 6,397.08 $ 13,200.00 S 14,400,00 

Willow River 55795 CITY $ 9,792.00 $ 23,580,59 $ 13,200.00 $ 46,400.00 ! 

~.lake 55783 PRIVATE $ 9,003.00 $ 27,168.15 $ 13,200.00 $ 24.800.00 

Sturgeon Lake 55783 PRiVATE $ 13,800.00 $ 24,094,55 $ 13,200.00 $ 46.400.00 

Sturgeon Lake 55783 PRIVATE $ 9,182.00 $ 7,693,90 $ 13,200,00 $ 12.000.00 

Sturgeon Lake 55783 PRIVATE $ 10,723.00 $ 21,109.89 $ 13,200.00 $ 51,200.00- 
Sturgeon lake 55783 PRiVATE $ 10,815.00 $ 19,171.70 $ 13,200.00 $ 46,400,00 

Sturgeon Lake 55783 PRIVATE S 12,451.00 $ 24,6n35 $ 13,200.00 S 51,200.00
!-. 

$Sturgeon lake 55783 PRIVA.TE $ 12,265.00 21,IU4.54 $ 13,200.00 S 46,400.00 

Sturgeon lake 55783 PRIVATE $ 12,305.00 $ 22,658,99 $ 13,100,00 S 51,200.00-.. 
Sturgeon Lake 55783 PRIVATE $ 12,SOO.OO $ 16,716.80 $ 13,200,00 $ 20,800.00- . 

Sturgeon Lake 55783 PRIVATE $ 10,578.00
--f-. 

$ 11,312.66 $ 13,200.00 $ 19,200.00 

Sturgeon take !>S7lH PRIVATE $ 12,282.00 $ 32,774.82 $ 13,200,00 $ 51,200.00 

Sturgeon lake 55783 PRIVATE $ 10,424.00 $ 10,291.86 $ lUOa.OO $ 20.800.00 

Sturgeon take 557!B PRIV;',TE $ 11,822.00 $ 30,006.34 S 13,::100.00 S 51,100.00 
-.----- 

Sturgeon lake 55783 PRIVA,TE S 8,952.00 $ 16,522.19 $ 13,2:00.00 $ 2U,800.00-. ~.~--.~. 
Sturgeon take 55783 PRIVATE S 5,357.00 $ 1,086.96 $ 13,200.00 $ 14,400,00 

$ :::t.i~ R<;.1 (lO $ 547,550.70 S 422,400,00 $ 1,093,120.00 

http:20,000.00


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

August 6, 2013 Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

t; m'iO 10 Min. 15 Min. 

Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

--r/Jdl~Land Services D~;U~d Signature Date 

Re-appoint Richard Stepan as the District 4 member on the Board ofAdjustment and the At-Large 
member on the Planning Commission. Both terms are effective January 1, 2013-December 31, 2014. 

Per Minnesota State Statute 394.27 Subd. 2 requires "that one member ofsuch board ofadjustment 
shall also be a member ofany planning commission appointed under the provisions ofsections 394.21 
to 394.37." Richard's appointment will satisfY this requirement. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
Appoint Richard Stepan to the Board ofAdjustment and Planning Commission 

"

Supporting Documents: Attached Non~) 
.-" 



PINE COUNTY 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Req uested Board Date: August 6, 2013 Estimated Time: 
Consent Agenda ]0 Min. 15 Min. 

FLEXIBILITY: YES 30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

County Probation 7/30/2013 

Department Requesting Action ead Signature/Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
Probation Advisory 2013 Comprehensive Plan 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Formal acceptance ofthe 2013 Plan. 

1) 	 Request that the Goals & Objectives with the content to be taken under advisement during the 2014 Budget 
process 

2) 	 Invite the board to charge or direct the committee to research or revielV qfprobation-related issues relevant 
to them. 

Supporting Documents: Full Report will be provided at the Board meeting 

BackgroundlPrevious Action: 
Since 1999 the Probation AdvisOlY Committee has presented an annual Comprehensive Plan to the Pine County 
Board, Department ofCorrections (DOC), and PICK Judicial Bench. The document provides policy and decision 
makers with a solid review and evaluation ofexisting probation services and programming, as well as providing 
some strategic planning and direction for future probation practices. The County Board, PICK Judicial Bench and 
DOC are invited to add additional goals and objectives for the committee to add to the existing agenda. 

Budgetary Implications: 
Approval q{the Comprehensive Plan Goals & Objectives does not result in anyfinancial commitments. 

The annual plan provides the County Board with a document in which to evaluate how probation dollars are being 

used to provide quality services to the citizens ofPine County in a cost-effective, courteous and efficient manner. 

The content ofthe report and recommendations also provide a basisforfuturefunding decisions. 


Highlights: 
• 	 Probation Caseload Numbers slightlv go up 


Juvenile numbers saw the greatest increase at 11% - the first time in six years. 

o 	 Gross misdemeanor offenders on supervision appropriately outnumber misdemeanor level o.fJenses on 

supervision. 

• 	 Changing Probation Demo<jJraphics 
o 	 Repeal alcohol (DWI) and drug offenses top the type ofoffenses on probation. 

Identification andfurther assessment ofAlI and CD issues is necessary to appropriate rehabilitation of 
offenders and thus recidivism reduction. 

o 	 lv/ore than half (54%) ofthe highest risk offenders have a mental illness (MI) diagnosis. 
Almost three-quarters (71%) ofthe highest risk offenders have a chemical dependency (CD) diagnosis. 

o 	 Additional supervision responsibilities come into the picture when offenders have lvfl and CD diagnoses. 



• 	 A Foundation Built on Evidence-Based Practice fEBP) 
o 	 We have been bringing our probation services into line with national~v ident{{led key elements ofEBP success 

which includes: 
• 	 Give your Organization a Physical - continual assessment ofcurrent practice 
• 	 Creating a Strategic Plan 
• 	 Building the Capacity for Leaders at all Levels 
• 	 Aligning all Business Practices 
• 	 Developing a Continuum to Address Risk, lv'eed, and Responsivity 
• 	 Use Data to Drive Decisions 
• 	 Communicate, Communicate, Communicate 

• 	 Probation Evolves 
o 	 Alignment ofEBP principles continues to be a paradigm sht/i. 
o 	 Using more case planning tofacilitate change and reduce offender risk. 
o 	 Probation agent's responsibilities and the number ofoffenders have grown by leaps and bounds in recent 

decades. 
o 	 Technology has been instrumental to how probation is delivered and increased expectations. 

Technology provides many advantages to the delivery ofprobation. 

• 	 Correctional Fees 
o 	 Annualfee collection increased in 2012 afterfour years oflevel revenue. 

2012 Probation costs split between off(mderfees (l(r5%), State (31.2%) and County lev.v (58.3%). 
o 	 The current collection rate is 63.7% on closed cases. 

Other fees defray programming costs including: Cognitive Skills classes, electronic monitoring 
administrative fee, workbooks, and positive UA drug screens. 

• 	 Probation Advisorv Conlmittee Recommendations 
a Supports the EBP direction and implementation by both county and state probation. 
a Believes that implementing EBP programs puts dollars where there is the most benefit based on 

proven effectiveness. 
a Supports staffing with is consistent with EBP practice and needs. 
a Supports the current Cognitive Skills program and would like to promote and see as many 

offenders as possible exposed to this research supported intervention. 
a Believes it is important to continue to evaluate programs. There is special interest in comparison 

ofoutcomes ofthe current Cognitive Skills program to the previous one. 

• 	 Focus fOr the Probation Advisorv Committee next veal': 
a Continued application ofEBP 
a Ongoing review oflocal correctional needs and available resources and interventions 
a Revie'w and evaluation ofcurrent technology trends 
a Track correctional costs andfunding levels 
a Monitor outcome measures for count}' correctional programs 

Meetings are open meetings and Commissioners are welcome to attend: 
Tues, Aug 27th, 2013 6-8 PM Sandstone 

Tues, Nov 26th, 2013 6-8 PM Pine City 

Tues, Feb 25th, 2014 6-8 PM Sandstone 

Tues, May 27th, 20146-8 PM Pine City 



